State Of West Virginia Request for EFS3 RFQNUMEEH L i ~AAkal o
Department of Administration Quotation . PTR11054 1
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
306-558-2316

*¥*701085036 304-347-8820
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
PO BOX 401

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

25305-0432 304-558-0628

CHARLESTON WV 25322

02/02/2011
BID OPENING DATE:

0001 EA 968-~20

3 .*OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE FACILTIY

THE WEST VIRGINIAl PURCHASING DIVISION,| FOR THE AGENCY,
THE WEST VIRGINIAl DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT IS
SOLICITING B|IDS F|OR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A PRE-
{ENGINEERED METAL AND BRICK ADMINISTRAT|IVE AND
MAINTENANCE [FACIL[ITY FOR THE WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION|, DIVISION OF PUBLIC [TRANSIT AND
BUILT FOR THE LITTLE KANAWHA BUS LOCATED IN
GRANTSVILLE, WV.

MANDATORY PRE-BID
A MANDATORY PRE-BID WIlLL. BE HELD ON 02//15/11 AT

10:30 AM AT [THE L{ITTLE} KANAWHA BUS OFFIICE LOCATED

AT 794 ARNOLDSBURG ROAD, ARNOLDSBURG, WV 25234. ALL
INTERESTED PARTIEIS ARE| REQUIRED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING.
FAILURE TO ATTEND} THE MANDATORY PRE-BID SHALL RESULT 1IN
DISQUALIFICATICN OF THE BID. NO ONE PERSON MAY
REPRESENT MORE THAN ONE BIDDER. :

AN ATTENDANCE SHEET WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR ALL
POTENTIAL BIDDERS| TO COMPLETE. THIS WILL SERVE AS THE
OFFICIAL DOCUMENT} VERIFYING ATTENDANCE| AT THE MANDATORY
PRE-BID. FAJILURE TGO PROVIDE YOUR COMPANY AND
REPRESENTATIVE NAME ON THE ATTENDANCE [SHEET WILL RESULT
> IN DISQUALIFICATION OF| THE BID. THE S[TATE WILL NOT
ACCEPT ANY OTHER [DOCUMENTATION TO VERIFY ATTENDANCE.
THE BIDDER I|S RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THEY HAVE
COMPLETED THE INFIORMATIION REQUIRED ON [THE ATTENDANCE vinat P 1t
SHEEY. THE PURCHASING| DIVISION AND THE STATE AceNcy 28I1HAR3D Pii b+

SIGNATURE

TILE FEIN " ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Req uest for =—————rronumsEr :

Bepartm_ent of Administration  Quotation PTR11054 5
urchasing Division _

2019 Washington Strest East

Post Office Box 50130 _

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 : FRANK WHITTAKER

-304-KKh8-2314

ADDRESS CORBRESPONDENCE TG/

¥701085036 304-347-8820
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
PO BOX 401

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

25305-0432 304-558-0428

CHARLESTON WV 25322

0270272011
BD OPENING DATE: 03/17/2011 BID OPENING TIME

WILL NOT ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR| A BIDDER-S
FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SHEET. IN
ADDITION, WE| REQUEST THAT ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS INCLUDE
THEIR E-MAIL ADDRESS AND FAX NUMBER.

ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED TO| ARRIVE PRIOR TO
THE STARTING TIME| FOR [THE PRE-BID. BIDDERS WHO ARRIVE
LATE, BUT PRIIOR Ti0 THE| DISMISSAL OF THE TECHNICAL
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID| WILL BE PERMITTED TO SIGN IN.
BIDDERS WHO ARRIVE AFTER CONCLUSION OF THE TECHNICAL.
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID|, BUT DURING ANY| SUBSEQUENT PART
OF THE PRE-BID WILL NOT BE PERMITTED T SIGN THE
ATTENDANCE SHEET.

ALL TEHCNICAl. QUESTIONS MUST BE SUBMITITED IN WRITING TO
FRANK WHITTAKER IN THE| WY PURCHASING DIVISION VIA EMAIL
AT FRANK.M.WHITTAKERQWV.GOV OR VIA FAX AT 304-558-46115.
DEADLINE FOR| TECHNICAL| QUESTIONS IS 0271872011, ALL
TECHNICAL QUESTIONS WILL BE ADDRESSED [BY ADDENDUM

AFTER THE DEADLINE. '

THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS |[CONSIST OF THE REQUEST FOR
QUOTATION, PLAND |AND SPECIFICATIONS. -

REQUEST FOR QUOTAITION MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING:

FRANK WHITTAKER, [SENIOR BUYER
WV PURCHASING DIV|ISION -
1019 WASHINGTON STREET|, EAST
CHARLESTION,| WV 25305
TELEPHONE: 3(04-558-231s

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING:

MICHAEL BAKER JR.|, INC|.
ENGINEERS & [ARCHIITECTS

SIGNATURE TELEFHONE

TITLE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia RequeSt_ for = S =R % L AL :
Department of Administration  Quotation PTR11054 3
Purchasing Division . : —
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
304-HK58-23164

ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TOATTENTIONOF:.

¥701085036 3046-347-8820
OVAL CONSTRUCTIGN MGT LLC DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
PO BOX 401

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906 .
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

25305-0432 304~5b8-0428

CHARLESTON Wv 25322

02/02/2011
BID OPENING DATE- 03/17/2011 BID OPENING TIM

588 WEST WASHINGTION STREET
CHARLESTION,| WV 25313
TELEPHONE: 3|04-769-082|1

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MAT BE PURCHASSED AT $ 210.00,
PLUS $25.00 SHIPPING AND HANDLING FOR [SETS THAT ARE
MAILED, WHICH IS NON-REFUNDABLE. ADDIT{IONAL SETS MAY

BE PURCHASED AT ACTUAL| COST. ONLY COMPLETE SETS WILL BE
ISSUED.

EXHIBIT 5

WEST VIRGINIA CODE 21-1D-5 PROVIDES THAT: ANY SOLICITA-
TION FOR A PUBLICI IMPRDVEMENT CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
REQUIRES EACH VENDOR THAT SUBMITS A BID FOR THE WORK TO
SUBMIT AT THE SAME TIME AN AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE BID. THE| ENCLIOSED DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE AFFIDAVIT
MUST BE SIGNED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID AS EVIDENCE
OF THE VENDOR'S COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ARTI-
CLE 1D, CHAP[TER 2|1 OF [THE WEST VIRGINI/A CODE. FAILURE
T0 SUBMIT THE SIGNED DRUG-FREE WORKPLAICE AFFIDAVIT WITH
THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF SUCH BID.

NOTICE TO PROCEED|: TH|IS CONTRACT IS Tl0 BE PERFORMED
WITHIN 425 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE NOT|ICE TO PROCEED
IS RECEIVED.] THE| AGENCY WILL ISSUE THE NOTICE TO

PROCEED IN WRITING.

CANCELLATION THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHAS|ING RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS CONTRACT IMMEDIATELY UPON WRITTEN
NOTICE TO THE VENDOR IF THE MATERIALS [OR WORKMANSHIP
SUPPLTIED ARE| OF AN INFERIOR QUALITY OR DO NOT CONFORM
WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE BID AND CONTRACT

HERE IN.

[

SIGNATURE TELERHONE

e FEN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

¥701085036
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC
PO BOX 401

CHARLESTON WV 25322

304-347-8820

REQNUMBER: -
PTR1105k4

Request for
Quotation

ADDHESS CORBES

PONDENCE TO ALTEN TGN OF -~

FRANK WHITTAKER
6-558-23164

BUILDING 5, RODM 906

CHARLESTON,
25305-0432

wv

I

02/02/2011

BID OPENING DATE

03/17/2011

BID OPENING TIME

WAGE RATES:
THE HIGHER OF THE
RATES AS ESTABLISHED FOR CALHOUN COUNTY,

v.s.

TO WEST VIRGINIA
WAGE RATES APPLY

CODE

ARBITRATION:
INTEREST FOR
REQUIRED BY

ANY
PAYMENTS
STATE| LAW)

WORKERS' COMPENSATION:

ALL OF THE I|TEMS
OF THIS CONTRACT:

{XX) INSURANCE:
OF COMMERCIAL GENERAL
ISSUANCE OF [CONTRACT.
THE BID DOCUMENTS|, THE
COVERAGE REQUIRED

a

(XX) BONDS:
THE BID PAYABLE TiO0 THE

BIDDER SHALL
MATERIAL BOND FOR| 100%
BONDS MAY BE
IRREVOCABLE
SOLVENT SURETY COMPANY)|

21-5A,
TO THIS PROJECT)

A- CERTIFICATE FROM WORKERS®

CHECKED BELOW WILL BE

(XX)> BUILDERS RISK INSJURANCE :
FURNISH PROOF OF BUILDERS RISK -
AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO- 100 OF THE AMOUNT 0F THE CONTRACT.

SUBMITTED WI|TH EACH BID AS A BID BOND.
ALSO| FURNISH A PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR/

THE CONTRAICTOR DR SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL PAY

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR MINIMUM WAGE
PURSUANT .
(PREVAILING

ET, SEQ.

REFERENCES MADE TO ARBITRATION OR
DUE (EXCEPT FOR

_ ANY INTEREST
CONTAINED IN THIS CONTRACT

OR IN ANY AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS DOCUMENTS
PERTAINING TI0 THI[S CONTRACT ARE HEREBY

DELETED.

VENDCR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE
COMPENSATION IF SUCCESSFUL.

A REQUIREMENT

SUCCE[SSFUL VENDOR SHALL FURNISH PROOF
LIABILITY INSURANCE PRIOR TO

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN
MINIMUM AMOUNT OF INSURANCE

IS $1,000,000.00

SUCCESS[FUL VENDOR SHALL
ALL R|ISK INSURANCE IN

FIVE| PERCENT (5%) OF THE [TOTAL AMOUNT OF

STATE OF WEST V[IRGINIA, SHALL B
THE SUCCESSFUL

OF THE AMOUNT OF THE CONTRACT.

PROV|IIDED (IN THE FORM OF Al CERTIFIED CHECK,
LETTER OF [CREDIT,

OR BOND [FURNISHED BY A
AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS IN TH

BEONDITIE

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE “[DATE

TITLE

FEIN

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD,

304-558-0428

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130

PD BOX 401

CHARLESTON WV 25322

Department of Administraton  Quotation
2019 Washington Street East
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

x701085036 304-347-
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC

Request for

REGNUVMBER =] = TPAGE
PTR11054 5

306-558-2314

8820

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM 904
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

25305-0432 506-558-0428

TE PRINTE

02/02/72011

BID OPENING DATE:

03/17/2011

COVERING THE| ROOF[ING

IN THE CASE [0F STEEL
MORE THAN $50,000 OR
STEEL ARE RE[QUIRED,

ACCEPTED ONLYY IF [THE
TO BE UNREAS|ONABLE.

LABOR SURFLUS AREA"™,
DEPARTMENT OF LAB[OR,

IN LIEU OF Al BOND| WILL| ONLY BE ALLOWED
UNDER $100,000. PERSONAL OR BUSINESS [CHECKS ARE NOT
ACCECPTABLE |IN LIEU OF THE 5% BID BOND
BOND, OR LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND.:

(XX) MAINTENANCE BOND:] A TWO (2) YEAR
SIYSTEM WILL BE A REQUIREMENT OF
THE SUCCESSFUL VENDOR.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA. A LETTER OF CREDIT SUBMITTED

FOREIGN MADE| ALUMINUM,| GLASS OR STEEL PRODUCTS MAY BE

COST OF DOMESTIC |PRODUCTS IS FOUND
SUCH COST IS UNREASONABLE IF IT IS
20% OR MORE HIGHER THAN THE BID PRICE
FPRODUCTS. I THE[ DOME[STIC ALUMINUM, GLASS OR STEEL
PRODUCTS TO [BE SUPPLIED OR PRODUCED IN

AS DEFINED BY THE

FOREIGN PRODUCTS MAY BE SUPPLIED
ONLY IF DOMESTIC PRODUCTS ARE 30% OR M
PRICE THAN THE FOREIGN; MADE PRODUCTS.

IF, PRIOR TO| THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT UNDER THE ABQVE
PROVISIONS,; [THE SPENDING OFFICER OF THE SPENDING UNIT
DETERMINES THAT THERE [EXISTS A BID FOR| LIKE FOREIGN
ALUMINUM, GLASS OR STEEL THAT IS REASONABLE AND LOWER
THAN THE LOWEST B|ID DOMESTIC PRODUCTS,| THE SPENDING

» PERFORMANCE

OMLY, WHERE THE COST OF STEEL IS
WHERE MORE THAN 10,000 POUNDS OF
THE STATE WILL ACC
'lGLASS, OR STEEL PRODUC[TS PRODUCED IN T
- |IN ADDITION,| ITEMS OF MACHINERY OR EQU

FOR USE AT THE SITE OF} PUBLIC WORKS SH
DOMESTIC ALUMINUM, GLASS OR STEEL, UNL
THE PRODUCT [IS LESS THAN $50,000 OR LE
POUNDS OF STEEL ARE USED IN PUBLIC WOR

EPT ONLY ALUMINUM
HE UNITED STATES.
IPMENT PURCHASED
ALL BE MADE OF
ESS THE COST OF
SS THAN 10,000

KS PROJECTS.

FOR FOREIGN MADE

OGRE HIGHER IN

FOR PROJECTS

MAINTENANCE BOND

A "SUBSTANTIAL
UNITED STATES

SIGNATURE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE .

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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CHARLESTON Wv

Purchasing Division
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25322

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration

2018 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

304-347-8820
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC

Request for =
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LDING 5, ROOM 906
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02/02/2011

BID OPENING DATE:

05/17/2011

BID

OPENING TIM

[THE ARCHITEC
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AND/OR AGENCY S
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DDENDA FOR STATE

INEER SHALL PREP
IES THAT HAVE PR
THE PROJECT. T
ARDED TO THE BUY),
THE ARCHITECT/EN
ENDUM TO THE STA
ISSUED.

ALUATION AND
OMESTIC PRODUCTS.
IF THEY ARE
TEEL.

OF CONSTRUCTION

HALL BE REQUIRED
ISSUING
AGENCIES:

ARE THE ADDENDUM
OCURED DRAWINGS
HE ADDENDUM

ER IN THE STATE
GINEER SHALL ALSO
TE AGENCY FOR

END THE ADDENDUM
» IF NECESSARY,
ENDUM SHOULD BE
(14) DAYS PRIOR

D BE FORMALLY AC
D TO THE STAT

RULES AND RE
ORIGINAL BIDDIN
ADDENDUM DOCUME

TO ALL

EXTEND THE BID
RECEIVED BY THE
TO THE BID

KNOWLEDGED BY ALL
E  PURCHASING
GULATIONS

G DOCUMENT
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SIGNATURE

“JoAT

TITLE

FEIN
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WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



Request for
Quotation

NUMBER:

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

PTR11054 _ 7

RESS CORRESPONDENCE TOATFENT]

FRANK WHITTAKER
304-558-2314

*701085036 304-347-8820
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
PO BOX 401
, BUILDING 5, ROOM 904
CHARLESTON Wv 25322 1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV
25305-0432 304-558-0428

ggiIMTE
02/02/2011
BID OPENING DATE:

05/17/2011 BID OPENING TIME

EXCEPTION MAY BE FOR AN ADDENDUM THAT
SOLE PURPOSE| OF CHANGING A BID DPENING
DATE.

IS ISSUED FOR THE
TIME AND/OR

REV. 11/96

EXHIBIT 10
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
I -HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
ADDENDUM(S) |AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSAR)Y REVISIONS TO
MY -PROPOSAL,| PLANS AND//OR SPECIFICATION, ETC.

ADDENDUM NOS|, :

ORAL DISCUSS

INFORMATION

REPRESENTATION MA
AND ANY STATE PER

SPECIFICATIONS BY

ION H

ISSUE

D IN

E OR| ASSUMED TO BE M
ELD BETWEEN VENDOR'S
SONNE|L IS NOT BINDING

NO. 1 .F{i.. BN Pt
NO. 2 ..){i..........
NO. 3 ..){(..........
* NO. & ..F(i.... oens
NO, 5 N N O I
I UNDERSTAND| THAT| FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE
ADDENDUM(S) MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE BIDS.
VENDOR MUST [CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL

ADE DURING ANY
REPRESENTATIVES
» ONLY THE

RITING AND ADDE

AN OFFICIAL ADDENDUM

D TO THE
IS BINDING.

SIGNATURE

“foAT

TITLE

FEl

IN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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Purchasing Division

%¥701085036 306-
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC
BOX 401

25322

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration

Request for |

Quotation

o

2019 Washington Street East
Post Oifice Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

367-8820

304-558-2316

CHARLESTON,

25305-0432

Wv

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD,

EAST

304-558-0428

02/02/2011

BID OPENING DATE:

03/17/2011

B

ID

OPENING TIME

WEST VIRGINI

REV. 11/96

Co

A STA
PERSONS DESI
STATE MUST B
ILICENSING BO
LICENSE. AP
MADE BY CONTACTIN
CAPITOL COMPLEX,

25305. TELEPHONE

E LIC

WEST VIRGINI
PROSPECTIVE
LICENSE NUMB

A STA
B IDDE
ER ON

BIDDER TO COMPLET,
CONTRACTORS |NAME:
CONTRACTORS [LICEN
THE SUCCESSFUL BI

COPY OF THEIR CON
A PURCHASE ORDER/|

sls & 2 2 & 0 b 0020

NTRACITORS LICENSE

TE CODE 21-11-2 RE

RING TO PERFORM CONTRACTIN
THE WEST VIRG
ARD IS EMPOWERED TO ISSUE

PLICATIONS, FOR A CONTRACTO

ENSED|.

G THE| WEST VIRGINI
BUILDING 3, ROOM 3
: (306) 558-7890.

TE CO
R TO
THEIR BID.
E :

DK

Lo\ ©OD

LR R I
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DDER
TRACT
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WILIL BE REQUI

ACT
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INCLUDE THE CONT
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MPANY
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IRES ANY
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=

LR T I I Y

w1

RED
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G WORK IN THIS
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RS LICENSE MAY B
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CHARLESTON,

Wwv

\ Manasagmaoh

TO FURNISH A
R TO ISSUANCE OF

| (LC

*

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE

{DAT!

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS [N SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

*¥7010850346 -304-347-8
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC
PO BOX 401

CHARLESTON WV 2b322

2019 Washington Street East

Request for =
Quotation PTR11054 9
E ESS(#@H AESHONPENCE TOATTENTIONGE - o
FRANK WHITTAKER
304-558-2316
820 ]

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD,

CHARLESTON, WV
25305-0432

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

EAST

304-558-0428

0270272011

BID OPENING DATE: 03/17/2011

BID OPENING_TIME 01:

AP
THE WEST VIRBGINIA STAT
AND REGULATIONS, [AND T
THE "REQUEST| FOR QUOTA
DIVISION IS [THE SOLE A
PROCUREMENT.

ANY INFORMAT|IION PROVID
ANY OTHER SOURCE,| VERB
OR ALTERS THE INFORMAT

DESCRIBED IN| THE |ABOVE
[EFFECT.
BANKRUPTCY: | IN THE EV

FOR BANKRUPTCY PROTECT,
CONTRACT NUL|L AND| VOID
WITHOUT FURTHER ORDER.

REV. 5/2009

NG

A SIGNED BID| MUST| BE S

DEPARTMENT OF ADM
PURCHAS|ING DIIVISI
BUILDING 15

2019 WASHINGTON S
CHARLESTON, WV 2

THE BID SHOULD CONTAIN
THE ENVELOPE] OR THE BI

PLICABLE LAW

E CODE, PURCHASING DIVISION RULES
HE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN )
TION™ ISSUED BY [THE PURCHASING
UTHORITY GOVERNING THIS

ED IN SPECIFICAT|ION MANUALS, OR
AL OR WRITTEN, WHICH CONTRADICTS
ION PROVIDED FROM THE SOURCES AS
PARAGRAPH IS VOID AND OF NO

ENT THE VENDOR/CONTRACTOR FILES
ION, THE STATE MAY DEEM THE
» AND TERMINATE [SUCH.CONTRACT

TICE
UBMITTED TO:

INISTRATION
ON

TREET, EAST
5305-0130

THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACE OF
D MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED:

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE “[DATE |

TITLE FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TQ RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

¥701085036 306-347-8
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MGT LLC

Request for

Quotation

ADDREGS CUBAE:

PONDENCE TOATIEN

FRANK WHITTAKER
3064-588-2316

820

PQ BOX 401

CHARLESTON WV

25322

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM 906

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV
25305-0432 5306-558-0428

02/02/2011

BID OPENING DATE: 03/17/

2011

BID

OPENING TIME

01:30PM

PLEASE PROVI
TO CONTACT Y

PLEASE PRINT
CONCERNING T

EXXXXX THIS

IS

SEALED BID

BUYER: GG

REQ. NO.: PTR11054
BID OPEN.ING DATE : | 03/17/2011
BID OPENING [TIME: i:3ﬁ

FAX N
GARDI

HE EN

UMBER IN CASE IT|
NG YOUR BID:

B OF RFQ PTR11

IS NECESSARY.

054 xxx%x%xxx TOTAL:

SIGNATURE

DATE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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INVITATION TO BID

The West Virginia Division of Public Transit invites proposals to provide all work, including but not
limited to labor, material, equipment supplies, and transportation for the construction of a pre-engineered
metal and brick construction administrative office and maintenance facility for the:

Little Kanawha Bus
New Construction Bus Administrative and Maintenance Facility
Grantsville, WV

All Bids must be submitted in accordance with the Bidding Documents issued by the Architect and the
Request for Quotations PTR11054 issued by the West Virginia Department of Administration, Purchasing
Division. Bidding Documents may be obtained from:

Michael Baker Jr., Inc. WV Purchasing Division

Engineers and Architects Frank Whittaker, Buyer

5088 West Washington St 2019 Washington Street, East, Building 15
Charleston, WV 25313 Charleston, WV 25305

Phone: (304) 769-0821 Phone: {304) 558-2316

Documents may be purchased at $210.00, plus $25.00 shipping and handling for sets that are mailed,
which is NONREFUNDABLE. Bidders and material suppliers may procure additional sets at actual cost.
Only complete sets will be issued.

A mandatory pre-bid meeting is scheduled for PTR11054:

Time: 10:30 am.

Date: February 15, 2011

Place Liitle Kanawha Bus Office
794 Arnoldsburg Road
Arnoldsburg, WV 25234

~ For directions to the mandatory pre-bid meeting, contact Ms. Darlene Harris, Manager, Little Kanawha
Bus, Grantsville, WV (304) 655-8999. Failure to attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting shall
disqualify Contract from bidding.

Sealed Bids will be received by the Department of Administration, Purchasing Division; 2019
Washington Street, East; Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0130 until 1:30 p.m. on March 17, 2611,
in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders, the Supplementary Instructions to Bidders and Request for
Quotations. Bid prices shall remain in effect for 90 days.

Federal funding for this project is being provided from the Federal Transit Administration, Section 5311,
CEFDA 20509 at 100% of the project cost.



American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act
NOTICE

This project will be financed with American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (Recovery Act) of 2009 funds. There
are substantial reporting requirements associated with

Recovery Act funds. Please see attached form for details.
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WV DPT ARRA Third Party

2 SR T S m%%&.@.‘ﬁ" i-' T T, i 2 =neteiEe il Z i
ird Party: All forms must be signed . Faxed (304-558-0174) or scanned copies {email fo
Christina.A.Risk@wv.gov) will be accepted. Return this compieted form to the WV Division of Public Transit, Building 5, Room 806, 1900
Kanawha Boulevard East, Charleston, WV 25303 Phone 304-558-0428 WHEN REQUESTING PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. A copy of this
form can be emailed upon request. Additional information about ARRA and the reporting requirements can be found at
WWW.recovery.gov.

= =

Legai Name of Vendor/Third Party Contractor:

SR

Physical Location/Address:

Duns No. |
Initial Report Period (list to/from dates) ILIFinal Report Period (ist toffrom dates)
Pay Period (molyr to molyr): to Year: 20101 ] 2011 [ 1 2012 [ ] 2013 L]

Signature of Individual Authorized to Complete the form by Vendor:

2. Date of Purchase Order and Amount of Funds Contract No. [P.O. Date:

Amount. $ ]

3. Description of current status of project as of the
report period

4. Evaluation of Completion Status [ Not Started [[] Completed 50% or more
{Please Check) ] Less Than 50% (] Fully Completed
A. Number of Jobs Previously Reported

i R PO i

F. Total Jobs Hours Previously Reported

B. Number of Direct On-Project Jobs this PAY |_—_—'—] G. Total Job Hours This PAY PERIOD |

PERIOD

H. Total Job Hours since 2/17/09 |
I. Total Payroil of Job Hours Previously Reporied |
J. Total Payroli of Job Hours this PAY PERIOD I

K. Total Payroll of Job Hours since 2/117/0S

C. Total Jobs since 2/17/09

D. Types of Jabs by Job Title: (List Below)

Information Reviewed By; - Date
Information Entered By: Date

WV DPT ARRA Jobs Form Revised 11/15/10




14

United States Department of Transportation
Federal Transit Administration |

MASTER AGREEMENT

FTA MA(17)
October 1, 2010

The FTA Master Agreement MA(17) dated October 1, 2010 is a
requirement of this RFQ. Vendors must follow the Master Agreement.

Vendors may access the Master Agreement at the following website for
their review:

http://www.fta.dot.gov/documents/17-Master. pdf




36

BID
BF#1

Proposal of_ v | Constroction M3 ﬁ@a@.m@m“" , LLC hereinafter called

Bidder, organized and existing under the laws of the State of (West VA cAINIB doing business

as_ 3 Cor‘?cra Yo ¥. To the West Virginia
Division of Public Transit, hereinafter called OWNER.

In compliance with you Advertisement for Bids, Bidder hereby proposed to perform all work for the new
construction of a Administrative Office and Bus Maintenance F acility in Grantsville, Calhoun County,
West Virginia in strict accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time and at the prices stated

herein.

By submission of this Bid, each Bidder certifies, and in the case of a Joint Bid, each party hereto certifies
as to his own organization, that this Bid has been arrived at independently, without consultation,
communication, or agreement as to any matter relating to this Bid with any other Bidder or with any

competitor.

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before a date to be specified in the
Notice to Proceed and to obtain substantial completion and final completion for the Project as called for
in these Contract Documents.

NOTE: Bids include all applicable taxes, permits, and fees.

* Insert “a corporation,” “a partnership,” or “an individual” as applicable.

BASE BID: [une: Htuton’_]:)n H’U"\A(‘Cd €\3L\+L1 MI(\Q.—H:;D\JSEHCI D:”ars

' (Amount to be shown in both words and numbers) § [ ) 2 3Cr OO0 .°°



BF#2
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GENERAL WORK  This price to include all work shown and noted in the Contract Documents. The
General Contractor shall be responsible for the coordination, scheduling, and

normal administrative activities of the project.

In the event of a difference between the written amount and the number amount, the written amount shall

prevail.

The Bidder understands that to the extent allowed by applicable Codes, the Owner reserves the right to
waive any informality or irregularity in any Bid or Bids and to reject any or all Bids in whole or in part; to
reject a Bid not accompanied by the required bid security or by other data required by the Bidding
Documents; to reject any condition of the Bid by the Bidder that is in any way inconsistent with the
requirements, terms, and conditions of the Bidding Documents; or to reject a Bid that is in any way

incomplete or irregular.

The Bidder, if successful and awarded a Contract, agrees that the work is to be substantially complete 365
days after Notice To Proceed is issued or 15 days after the encumbrance date of the Purchase Order if
Notice t&)'Pfc:Jceed has not been received. The Bidder agrees to achieve Final Completion within 60
consecutive calendar days after the substantial completion. Liquidated damages shall be assessed at a rate
of $200 per day if substantjal completion is not obtained within 365 calendar days of the Contractor’s
proceed date and liquidated damages shall be assessed at $100 per day if final completion is not achieved

within 60 calendar days of substantial completion.




%&AIA Document A305" — 1986

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has
added information needed for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions to the
standard form text is available from
the author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the left margin of this
document indicates where the author
has added necessary information
and where the author has added to or
defeted from the original AlA text.

: ._: State Capltol Complex Bulldmg 5
E Charleston WV25305 0432

This document has important legai
consequences. Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

This form is approved and
recommended by the American
Institute of Architects {AlA} and The
Associated General Contractors of
America (AGC) for use in evaluating
the qualifications of contractors. No
endorsement of the submitting party
or verification of the information is
made by AlA or AGC.

': ‘.[? -]----Elecn'ical
. f ] - Plumbing
| Other‘ (Spectﬁ’)

§1. ORGANIZATION
§ 1.1 How many years has your organization been in business as a Contractor? 7
__§§ 1.2 How many years has your organization been in business under its present business
name‘? 7 :

g 121 ‘Under what other or former names has your organization operated?

Not Applicable

AIA Document A305™ - 1986. Copyright ® 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1886 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This ApE
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any
portion of it, may result in sevare civil and criminal penalties, and wili be prosecuted to the maximum extant possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 17:00:04 on 03/30/2011 under Order No.0547638301_1 which expires on 07/21/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1215971702}



§ 1.3 If your organization is a corporation, answer the following:
e § 1.3.1 Date of incorporation:

' (Pamgmphs deleted)

§ 1.3.4 Vice-president’s name(s)

4 § 1.3.5 Secretary’s name:
§ 1. 3 6 Treasurer’s name:

§ 1 4 If your orgamzatlon is a partnership, answer the following:
: § 1.4.1 Date of organization:

§ 1.4.2 Type of partnership (if applicable):

§ 1.4.3 Namef(s) of general partner(s)

: § 1 51f your org: zatlon i mdlwdually owned, answer the following:
- '§ 1.5.1 Date of orgamzatxon § 1.5.2 Name of owner:

_our o'f aﬁiZ’ation is other than those listed above, describe it and name the principals:

:Oval Constructlon Managemcnf, LLC,, is a limited liability company with one sole member, James R. Camney, Jr.

Oval Constructlon Management was formed May 20, 2004 by filing out "Articles of Organization" with the Secretary
of Statc_of West Vlrglma 2

. Division 2 Sélect Demolition
. Division 3; _ _C_ast in Place Concrete

| Division 6: Rough & Finish Carpentry
D1v1s1on 8 Doors Frames, & Hardware Installation

§ 3. 2 Clalms and Suits. (If the answer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details.)
: § 3 2 1 Has your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?

§ 3.2.2 Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against your
organization or its officers?

AlA Document A305™ — 1986. Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Bocument is protected by U.8. Copyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Docurment, or any
portion of it, may result in severe eivil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 17:00:04 on 03/30/2011 under Order No.0547838301_1 which expires on 07/21/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes: {1215971702)



Yes

§ § 3.2.3 Has your organization filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction contracts
© within the last five years?

~§ 3.3 Within the last five years, has any officer or principal of your organization ever been an officer or principal of
- another organization when it failed to complete a construction contract? (If the answer is yes, please attach details.)

§ 34 On a scparate sheet; hst major construction projects your organization has in progress, giving the name of
. project, owner, architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date.

§ 3.4.1 Statc total worth of work in progress and under contract:

- sheet, hst the major projects your organization has completed in the past five years, giving the
Cname of pl‘Q]GCt wner, archltecL contract amount, date of completion and percentage of the cost of the work

¢ annual amount of construction work performed during the past five years:

$5 000 000,

_ .§ 3 6 On a separate sheet; Tist the “ngtrueﬁon experience and present commitments of the key individuals of your
. Organization.. . A

| § 4. REFERENCES
g 4.1 Trade References:

Archltectural Interzor Products: Tommy McCarty (304) 766-2211
Slllmg Associates, Inc. Architects: Jody Driggs (304)343-0565

: Kanawha County Schools : Chuck Wilson (304) 348-8655

Metro Masonry‘ Gma Martin (304) 736-8653

§ '4.2 Bank References
S I Bob Boder BB&T 304-341-1043

- § 43 Surety
g4 3. 1 Name of bonding company:

| Westﬁeld Insurance Group

§ 4.3.2 Name and address of agent:

AlA Document A305™ — 1986. Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARN%NG This AIA®
Dlocument Is protected by 1.8, Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA¥ Document, or any
partion of it, may resull in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 17:00:04 on 03/30/2011 under Order No.0547638301_1 which expires on 07/21/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes: {1215971702)



Friedlander Company, 1566 Kanawha Blvd, East, Charleston, P.O. Box 2466, Charleston, WV 25329
§ _.feffery O’Dell (304)357-4532

| § 5. FINANCING
~ § 5.1 Financial Statement.

— . § 5.1.1 Attach a financial staterment, preferably audited, including your organization’s latest balance sheet
and income statement showing the following items:

Current Assets (e.g., cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accrued
i, income; deposits, materials inventory and prepaid expenses);

:(__)thér_ Llablhtles (e.g., capital, capital stock, authorized and outstanding shares par values, earned
surplus.and retained earnings).

WV 25301

101t

ached financial statement for the identical organization named on page one?

Ifnot;

plain the telationship and financial responsibility of the organization whose financial

statement is provided 7., parent-subsidiary).

AlA Document A305™ — 1986. Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AtA®
Document is protected by U.8. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 17:00:04 on 03/30/2011 under Order No.0547638301_1 which expires on 07/21/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes: ' (1215871702}



M being duly sworn deposes and says that the information provided herein is true and sufficiently complete so as not

o be misleading.

. wn
: S_ubscribed and sworn before me thi&aiay of VMQQ-CJ‘—;‘ Zew
N_étary Public: Z=24 ¢ CVF?GVI

My Commission Expires: 3/ 2":3/ 7o

OFFICIALSEAL .
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
NOTARY PUBLIC
ERIC COFFEY

OVAL CONSTRUCTION
P.G. BOX 401
CHARLESTON, WY 26322
My commisslon expiras March 25, 2020

AlA Dogument A305™ — 1986, Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by L8, Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reprodustion or distribution of this AJA® Document, or any

portion of it, may result in severe civil andd criminal penalties, and will ke prosecuted fa the maximum extant pessible under the taw, This document was

praduced by AlA software at 17:00:04 on 03/30/2011 under Order No.0547638301_1 which expires on 07/21/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes:

(1215971702)
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Oval Construction Management, LLC.

Job List
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Description.
3.4 Construction Projects in Progress
Job Description Owner Architect Contract % Complete Completion Date
Capitot Landscape Enhancements Department of Administration Department of Administration 459,000.00 40% 71172011
Boone Co Honors Academy Boone County Board of Educatio McKinley Associates 1,164,000.00 25% 7/15/2011
Manna Meat Kitchen Renovations St. Johns Episcopal Church Nvisions Architects 554,000.00 38% 6/15/2011
Kanawha County Schools Kitchen Kanawha County Board of Educat CMA Engineering 422,300.00 40% 6/1/2011

3/30/2011 at 4:.54 PM

Page: 1




Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Description.

Oval Construction Management, LLC.

Job List

3.5 Projects Completed in the last 5 years

Job Description Actual End |For Customer Desc Architect Contract|% Self Perform
Handicap Ramp 7/18/05 WYV Department of Administration PD Marshalt Associates 646,000.00 45
Lee Street Elevator 2/22/08 WV Department of Administration Chapman Technical 864,290.00 15
Cabell Midland 12/29/06 Cabell County Schools ZMM 272,000.00 20
Fayetteville High School Addit 8/15/06 Fayette County Board of Educat ZMM 514,000.00 30
| Bldg 20 Elevator replacement 1/1/07 WV Department of Administration Chapman Technical 548,000.00 20
Sprinkler Replacement-WvU Tech 1/1/07 WVU Board of Governors Facilit CMA Engineering 991,699.58 10
Praston County Court House 10/20/08 Preston County Commission Buchart Horn 1,281,730.00 35
Wvu-Tech En 5/29/08 WVU Board of Governors Facilit CMA Engineering 338,239.00 45
Auditorium Renovations KCS 1/26/09 Kanawha County Board of Educat Bastian Harris 5,247,000.00 25
Engineering Lab Renovations 2/1/09 WVU Board of Governors Facilit CMA Engineering 124,000.00 25
Warehouse for Goodwill 1/1/10 Goodwill Industries ZMM 1,795,164.29 38
Marshall Locker Rooms 8/14/09 Marshall University Tucker Architects 1,577,476.88 25
Window Replacement Kan Co. Com  |1/1/10 Kanawha County Commission Associated Architects 269,508.00 25
St. Johns Sanitary & Storm Rep 10/1/02 St. John's Episcopal Church Nvisions Architects 166,745.00 25
Bollard Systems 1/1/10 WV Department of Administration WV Depariment of Administra 335,525.82 90
Renovate Mussum Gift Shop 1/1/09 WV Department of Administration ZMM 440,819.00 25
Canopy Foundations and Street 10/1/10 City of Charleston GAl Consultanis 1,112,000.00 80
Ripley & Ravenswood Highs 1/1/11 Jackson County Board of Educat Williamson Shriver 1,117,652.00 25
Prestera Center Elevator 12/1/10 Division of Health & Human Resources Lamy Adkins 271,624.40 40
Cabell County EMS #7 11/19/10 Cabell County Commission Tucker Architects 1,239,000.00 25
KRT Garage Construction Projec 8/30/10 Kanawha Valley Regional Transp MS Consultants 544,000.00 25

3/30/2011 at 4:56 PM

Page: 1
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To the Member
Oval Construction Management, L.L.C.
Charleston, West Virginia

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of Oval Construction Management, L.L.C. "
(a limited liability company) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of
income and member’s equity and cash flows for the years then ended. A review includes
primarily applying analytical procedures to the owner’s financial data and making inquiries of
the owner. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion.

The owner is responsible for the preparation and fair presentaation of the financial statements m
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that
there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. We believe
that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our review was made for the purpose of expressing a conclusion that there are no material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
information included in the accompanying Schedules 1-3 is presented only for purposes of
additional analysis and has not been subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures applied in
the review of the basic financial statements, but was compiled from information that is the
representation of the owner without audit or review. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
or any other form of assurance on the supplementary information.

/g_ai - /;E,Amé:« e

Charleston, West Virginia
March 14, 2011

The Virginia Center - 1411 Virginia Street, East - Suite 100 » Charleston, WV 25301
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(800)-788-3844 - Fax (304)-343-8008
Towne Square - 201 Third Street - PO Box 149 - Parkersburg, WV 26102
Phone (304)-485-6584 « Fax (304)-485-0971

www.suttlecpas.com - E-mail: cpa@suttlecpas.com
A Professional Limited Liability Company
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OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

Assets
010 009
Cash and cash equivalents h 295,824 329,403
Contracts receivable 292,010 568,232
Costs and estimated earnings in excess
of billings on uncompleted contracts _ 31,270 80,731
Other receivables 3,561 3,246
Prepaid expenses 3,323 8,205
Total current assets 625,988 989,817
Property and equipment, net 60,753 98,868
Total assets $ 686,741 $ 1,088,685
Liabilities and member's equity

Accounts payable $ 142,196  § 420,973
Current portion of long-term debt 10,748 10,174

Billings in excess of costs and estimated )
earnings on uncompleted contracts 74,688 89,101
Accrued and withheld payroll taxes 499 2,867
Other current liabilities 8,005 608
Total current liabilities 236,136 523,723
Long-term debt, net of current portion 28,151 38,926
Member's equity 422,454 526,036
$ 686,741 $ 1,088,085

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Accountants' Review Report
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OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND MEMBER'S EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

Contract revenues earned
Contract costs of revenues earned
Gross profit

General and administrative expenses
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Advertising
Automotive expense
Depreciation expense
Dues and subscriptions
Repairs and maintenance
Miscellaneous expense
Insurance expense
Charitable contributions
Office expense
Other taxes and licenses
Professional services
Bad debts
Rent
Telephone

Total general and administrative
Other income {expense)
Interest income
Interest expense
Gain (loss) on disposal of equipment
Total other income (expense)
Net income
Member's equity, beginning of period

Distributions to member

Member's equity, end of period

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Accountants' Review Report

2010 2009

$ 4445793 $ 5,811,350
4,191,776 5,485,915
254,017 325435
38,168 70,701
5,864 6,937
15,668 20,774
7,032 13,135
10,905 16,103
39,212 41,558
5,459 8,669
5,314 8,702
4,283 2,591
4,607 -
1,460 3,862
16,856 17,327
6,050 9,787
16,438 11,300

- 111,289

8,979 10,145
9,826 8,632
196,121 261,512
_ 3,466
(2,576) (2,918)
- (394)

(2,576) 154
55,320 64,077
526,036 867,610
(158,902) (405,651)
§ 422454 $ 526,036
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OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Gain) loss on disposal of equipment
{Increase) decrease in:
Contracts receivable
Cost and estimated earnings in excess of billings on
uncompleted contracts
Prepaid expenses
Other receivables
Increase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts
Accrued and withheld payroll taxes
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from (purchases of) certificates of deposit
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of equipment

Net cash provided {used} by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from long-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt
Distributions to member
Net cash used by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Interest paid

6
010 2009
$ 55320 $ 64,077
39212 41,558
; 394
276,222 (288,324)
49,461 67,450
4,882 6,255
(315) (3,246)
(278,777) 151,537
(14,413) 26,289
(2,368) (2,970)
7,397 (9,017)
136,621 54,003
- 500,000
(1,097) (27,582)
; 800
(1,097) 473,218
- 55,000
(10,201) (36,795)
(158,902) (405,651)
(169,103) (387,446)
(33,579) 139,775
329,403 189,628
$ 295824 § 329,403
$ 2,576

$ 2,918

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Accountants' Review Report



NOTE 1 -

OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of the Business - Oval Construction Management, L.L.C. (the
"Company"), a single member limited liability company located in Charleston,
West Virginia, was formed on May 20, 2004. The Company provides general
contracting services for commercial and industrial building projects, streetscape
projects and civil projects.

Use of Estimates - The process of preparing financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to use estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Such estimates relate primarily to
unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial statements.
Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The company considers all short-term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Revenue and Cost Recognition - Revenues from fixed-price construction
contracts are recognized on the percentage-of completion method, measured by
the percentage of costs incurred to date to estimated total costs for each contract.
This method is used because management considers expended cost 1o be the best
available measure of progress on these contracts. Because of the inherent
uncertainties in estimating costs, it is at least reasonably possible that the
estimates used will change within the near term.

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs related to the contract
performance, such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, and repairs. General and
administration costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated
losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are

determined.

Changes in job performance, job conditions, and estimated profitability may result
in revisions to costs and income which are recognized in the period in which the
revisions are determined. Changes in estimated profitability resulting from job
performance, job conditions, contract penalty provisions, claims, change orders,
and settlements, are accounted for as changes in estimates in the current period.

The asset, "Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted
contracts," represents revenues recognized in excess of amounts billed. The
liability, "Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted
contracts," represents billings in excess of revenues recognized. -
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NOTE 1 -

NOTE 2 -

OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Contracts Receivable - Contracts receivable are recorded when invoices are issued

and are presented in the balance sheet net of the allowance for doubtful accounts.
Contracts receivable are written off when they are determined to be uncollectible.

Management believes all contract receivables are fully collectible at December
31, 2010 and 2009. Consequently, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been

established.

Equipment and Improvements - Equipment and improvements are recorded at
cost. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals
and betterments are capitalized. When equipment and improvements are sold or
retired, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any gain or loss is included in income.

Depreciation is provided principally on the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which are generally from three to seven years.

Income Taxes - The Company is not a taxpaying entity for federal income tax
purposes, and thus no income tax expense has been recorded in the statements.
Income of the Company is taxed to the individual member in his return.

Advertising Costs - The Company expenses all advertising and marketing costs as
they are incurred. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, advertising
and marketing expense totaled $7,032 and $13,135, respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs - Shipping and handling costs paid by the Company
are included in cost of sales.

Subsequent Events — Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 14,
2011, which is the date the financial statements were issued.

CASH

The Company maintains its cash deposits at one financial institution located in
Charleston, West Virginia. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation with unlimited coverage effective December 31, 2010
through December 31, 2012.
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NOTE3 -

NOTE 4 -

OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

Contracts receivable consisted of the following at December 31 2010 and 2009.

010 009
Completed contracts $ 158,370 $ 20,632
Contracts in process 133,640 547.600
Total contracts receivable $§ 292010 § 568,232

UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

Information pertaining to jobs in progress as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as
follows.

20190 2009
Costs incurred on uncompleted contents $ 719,058 $ 1,214,647
Less: Billings on jobs in progress (851,451) (1,304,821)
Estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts based
on percent complete ' 88,975 81.804

$ (43,418) § (8,370)

The above amounts are included in the accompanying balance sheets under the
following captions.

Cost and estimated earnings in excess of billings on

uncompleted contracts. $ 31,270 § 80,731
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings '
on uncompleted contracts (74.688) (89.101)

$ (43.418)$ (8,370)
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OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 5 - BACKLOG

The following schedule summarizes backlog information on contracts as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009. Backlog represents the amount of revenue the
Company expects to realize from work to be performed on uncompleted contracts
in process at year end and on contracts awarded but not started.

2010 2009
Uncompleted contracts in process &t year end $ 1,761,152 % 1,473,837'
Contracts awarded but not begun 1,027,718 -
Backlog balance, end of year § 2.788.870 § 1.473.837

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December .31, 2010 and

2009.
010 2009
Trucks and automobiles $ 159,876 § 159,876
Machinery and equipment 46,994 46,994
Office furniture and equipment - 17.228 16,131
224,098 223,001
Less: accumulated depreciation , (163,345) (124.133)

$ 60,753 § 98,868

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 totaled
$39,212 and $41,558, respectively.
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OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
NOTE 7 - LLONG-TERM DEBT
Long term debt at December 31, 2010 and 2009, consisted of the following.
010 2009
5.5% note payable to BB&T, due in monthly
installments of $1,053 including interest through
May 2014 secured by vehicles $ 38,899 § 49,100
38,899 49,100
Less; current portion (10,748) (10,174)

$ 28,151  § 38,926

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Years Ended December 31, Amount
2011 $ 10,748
2012 11,354
2013 11,995
2014 4.802
$ 38.899

The Company has available a line of credit with a local bank in the amount of
$450,000 that expires June 1, 2011. The line has an interest rate equal to the
bank's prime rate plus one percent. There was no outstanding balance on the line
at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

NOTE 8 - LEASING ARRANGEMENTS

The Company conducts its operations from facilities leased under a month-to-
month lease. The lease provides for monthly payments in the amount of $856.
The lease may be cancelled by either party at the end of any month with thirty
days prior written notice. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009 totaled $8,979 and $10,145, respectively.
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NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

NOTE 11 -

12

OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company established a simplified employee pension plan, covering all
employees who were at least 21 years of age and who worked three years. There
were no employer contributions to the plan for the years ended December 31,

2010 and 2009, respectively.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Company had three customers in 2010 and four customers in 2009 that
accounted for approximately 59% and 97% of accounts receivable at year end,
respectively. Also, of the total revenue earned in 2010 and 2009, approximately
70% came from four customers in 2010 and approximately 76% came from four
customers in 2009.

SURETY BONDS

The Company, as a condition for entering into some of its construction contracts,
had outstanding surety bonds as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.
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Oval Construction Management, L.L.C.
Schedule 1 - Earnings from Contracts
Year ended December 31,2010

14

Revenues Cost of Revenues Gross
Earned Earned Profit
Contracts completed during
the year $ 3,637,760 $ 3,472,718 165,042
Contracts in process at the end
of the year 808,033 : 719,058 88,975
§ 4,445,793 $ 4,191,776 254,017

See Independent Accountants' Review Report
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BID FORM #
BF5

CONTRACTORS LICENSE

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-2 REQUIRES THAT ALL PERSONS DESIRING
TO PERFOM CONTRACTING WORK IN THIS STATE MUST BE LICENSED. THE
WEST VIRGINIA CONTRACTORS LICENSING BOARD |S EMPOWERED TO ISSUE
THE CONTRACTORS LICENSE. APPLICATIONS FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE
MAY BE MADE BY CONTRACTING THE WEST VIRGINIA DiVISION OF LABOR,
CAPITOL COMPLEX, BUILING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV 25305.
TELEPHONE: (304) 558-7890.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-11 REQUIRES ANY PROSPECTIVE BIDDER
TO INCLUDE THE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER ON THEIR BID.

BIDDER TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT WITH BID:

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: Oval Conslevel won Manasgoeat, LLC

CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NO: _LovEo27) | 57

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH A COPY OF THEIR
CONTRACTORS LICENSE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A PURCHASE
ORDER/CONTRACT.

43
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REQUIRED BID FORMS

The following certifications must be properly completed and furnished by the
OFFERER as part of the bid. Failure to submit any of these certifications shall deem

the bid non-responsive.
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BIiD FORM #7

BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION

Bidder or offerer to complete correct certification.

Certificate of Compliance with Section 165(a)

The bidder or offerer hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of section 165(a) of the Surface
Transportation Act of 1982, as amended, and the applicable regulations in 49 CFR part 661.

M3ceh 31, 2ol
Date

puathorized Signatur%/
/

oual Condlruchios Man3 Rq,mm(\‘\*, e
Company Name e

dares R, Cacney e
Name v

Managios, Member
Title ~

Certificate for Non-Compliance with Section 165(a)

The bidder or offerer hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of section 165(a) of the
Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982, as amended, but it may qualify for an exception to the
requirement pursuant to section 165(b)(2) or (b)(4) of the Surface Transportation Act of 1982, as amended,

and the regulations in 49 CFR 661.7.

Date

Authorized Signature

Company Name

Name

Title



BID FORM #8

CERTIFICATION OF PRIMARY PARTICIPANT REGARDING
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Primary Participant (applicant for an FTA grant or cooperative agreement, or potential contractor for a major
third party contract),

vl Coasteve hoa Ma n2aemen 4 ,LLC (COMPANY NAME) certifies to the best of its
knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

1. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency,

2. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
atternpting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction: violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

3. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminaity or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (2) of this certification;
and

4, Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public

transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

(If the primary participant (applicant for an FTA grant, or cooperative agreement, or potential third party contractor)
is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, the participant shall attach an explanation to this
certification.)

THE PRIMARY PARTICIPANT (APPLICANT FOR AN FTA GRANT OR COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT, OR
POTENTIAL CONTRACTOR FOR A MAJOR THIRD PARTY CONTRACT),

val Gasicoctien Manaacoen+ (LS CERTIFIES OR AFFIRMS THE TRUTHFULNESS
AND ACCURACY OF THE CONTENTS OF THE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED ON OR WITH THIS
CERTIFICATION AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PROVISIONS OF 31-4-5.C. SECTIONS 3801 ET SEQ.

ARE APPLICABLE THERETO.

e o

ignature and TiI

e f utho i cial
dames R Garfiey , or. ~M3ngng Member

/-J—:f gpi

47
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BIiD FORN#8A

l

Oual Gon S*CD(;)I'!DH Hé’ﬁ\agw:mc n“r, UC hereby certifies that it IS o
U.S Comptroller General's Consolidated List of Persons or Firms Currently
Public Contracts Incorporating Labor Standards Provisions.

J: ) (specify one) included on the
Debarred for Violations of Various

Macdh 31,201

M3 r\acf)\ncb Meanber

Title

aual Coaslcuetion Haﬁ83 emc.m‘}‘ Lic
Company Name
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BID FORM # 9

VENDOR'S CERTIFICATION OF
UNDERSTANDING AND ACCEPTANCE

The Contractor hereby certifies that all Technical Specifications and Contract Terms and Conditions have been
carefully reviewed, are fully understood and shall be adhered to in performance and completion of any contract
resulting from this bid.

®. Carney, hi

M3033 0 Meonbz
Title >

ouval Ga s#roc)c 1on Manaag m@ﬂ"“, L.C
Company Name e

SPECIFICATION COMPLIANCE

NOTE: Please check if what-is offered is in exact compliance with specifications. Any discrepancies must
be listed as an attachment to the bid proposal. Exact dimensions and/or descriptions must be
provided as a part of the Contractor's bid proposal when submitted.

‘/ Bid proposal submitted meets and/or exceeds all specification requirements.

Bid proposal submitted contains deviations from specification requirements. Detailed descriptions
of these deviations have been provided with this bid proposal.
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BID FORM #10

CERTIFICATION OF RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

The undersigned (Vendor, Contractor) certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress regarding the
award of a Federal grant, loan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan
insurance, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant, loan
{including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance.

2. if any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been or will be paid to any person to influence or
attempt to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or any employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any application for

~ aFederal grant, foan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance,
the undersigned assures that it will complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying

Activities,” Rev. 7-97; and

3. The undersigned understands that the fanguage of this certification shall be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, subagreements. and
contracts under grants, loans (including a line of credit), cooperative agreements, loan guarantees, and

oan insurance.

Undersigned understands that this certification is a material representation of fact upen which reliance is
placed by the Federal government and that submission of this certification is a prerequisite for providing a
Federal grant, loan (including a fine of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance for
a transaction covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. The undersigned also understands that any person wha fails to file
a required certification shall be subject to a civil penaity of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000

for each such failure.

The (Vendor, Contractor) Dua\ Con.S‘k*uc.‘l‘lcn Han‘aqﬁmcmi' U, ceriifies or affirms the truthfulness
and accuracy of each statement of its certification and disclostre, if any. In addition, the (Vendor, Contractor
understands and agrees that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. §§ 3801, et seq., apply to this certification and

disclosure.

Hacdh 21, Zoil
Date

M3ngonng '
Title e
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BID FORM #11
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT
| hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendum(s)

and have made the necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or
specifications, etc.

Addendum No.’s:

No. 1 \/
No. 2 \/

No.3
No. 4 \/
No. 5

| understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s) is
cause for rejection of bids.

oual Gosteuchisna Maaagemaent; e
Company

Hacch 31, 2o
Date
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BID FORM #13

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
PARTICIPATION CONFIRMATION CERTIFICATION

NOTE: BID FORM #13 MUST BE INCLUDED FROM EACH DBE
~  SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER THAT IS PARTICIPATING IN
THE CONTRACT.*

This DBE subcontractor/supplier confirms that he/she is participating in the contract as
provided in the prime Coniractor's Plan For DRE Participation (Bid Form #12).
Signature on this form does not constifute a contract between the prime contractor and
subcontractor/supplier.

03737152011
Date

Authoﬁ%d Signature j Z s

Presideat

Title

Blackhawk Infteriors, Inc
Company Name

- *Please make as many copies of this bid farm as needed.

 ze =ovd SHOTHIINT AMTH@OVTE 98ZpZEZYEE  Lp:il@ TT@Z/TE/EQ



Mar30 11 02:25p Triangle, Inc, 304-562-9593 p.2
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BID FORM #1 3

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS. ENTERPRISE
PARTICIPATION CDNFIRMATIDN CERTiFICATIBN

NOTE: BID FORM" #13 NMUST BE iNCLUDED FR{DM EACH DBE
SUBCONTRACTOR!SUF’F'LIER THAT IS PARTICIPATING IN

'THE CONTRACT.*

I nis. DBE subcontr*dbl.m!bupyhcl c.onfirms :“iat hehhc &] parhorpatmg i tho comtract as
provided in the prime Contractor’s. Plan For DRE Participation (Bid - -Form_#12)..
Signature on this form does not constltute 8 contract between the prime contractor and

subcontrac’corfsuppiler,. ,

2.3 ]
Date _ -

) Authonzed Slgnature_ :

- Title _
} Q‘!/MJGEE' FasNEs
Company Name ' ,

*Please make as many.copies of this bid form as needed.
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TERMS & CONDITIONS

Federal funding for this project is being provided from the Federal Transit Administration, Section 5311
Stimulus Recovery Funds, CFDA 20509 at 100 % of the project cost

No Federal Government Obligations to Third Parties

(1) The WV Division of Public Transit and Contractor acknowledge and agree that, notwithstanding any concurrence by the Federal Government in or
approval of the solicitation or award of the underlying contract, absent the express written consent by the Federal Government, the Federal Government
is not a party to this contract and shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to the WV Division of Public Transit, Contractor, or any other party
(whether or not a party to that contract) pertaining to any matter resulting from the underlying contract.

{2) The Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by the Federal
Transit Administration. It is further agreed that the clause shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to its provisions.

Program Fraud and Faise or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts

(%) The Contractor acknowledges that the provisicns of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, as amended, 31 U.S.C. §§3801 et seq. and
1.S. DOT regulations, “Program Fraud Civil Remedies,” 49 G.F.R. Part 31, apply to its actions pertaining to this Project. Upon execution of the
underlying contract, the Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of any statement it has made, it makes, it may make, or causes to
be made, pertaining to the underlying contract or the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) assisted project for which this contract work is being
performed. in addition to other penalties that may be applicable, the Contractor further acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false,
fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submission, or ceriification, the Federal Government reserves the right to impose the penalties of the Program
Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1886 on the Contractor to the extent the Federal Government deems appropriate.

(2) The Contractor also acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false, ficfitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submission, or
certification to the Federal Gavernment under a contract connected with 2 project that Is financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance originally
awarded by FTA under the authority of 48 U.S.C. § 5307, the Government reserves the right to impose the penaities of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and 48 U.S.C.
§ 5307(n)(1) on the Contractor, to the extent the Federal Government deems appropriate. '

{3) The Contractor agrees to include the above two clauses in each subcantract financed in whaole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA. 1t
is further agreed that the clauses shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to the provisions.

Exclusionary or Discriminatory Specifications

The Contractor agrees that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.5.C. § 5325(h) by refraining from using any Federal assistance awarded by the
WV Division of Public Transit to support procurements using exclusionary or discriminatory specifications.

Geographic Restrictions

The Contractor agrees to refrain from using state or local geographic preferenices, except those expressiy mandated or encouraged by Federal statute,
and as permitted by FTA.

Access to Records and Reports

The Contractor agrees to permit the WV Division of Public Transit, the FTA Adminisirator, or their authorized representatives, including any PMO
Contractor, access to the contractor’s records and construction sites pertaining to a major capital project, defined at 49 U.S.C. § 5325(g), which is
receiving federat financial assistance through the programs described at 49 U.S.C. 5307, 5309 or 5311. By definition, a majar capital project excludes
contracts of less than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $100,000.

The Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as
reasonably needed.

The Contractor agrees to maintain all books, records, accounts and reports required under this contract for a period of not less than three years after the
date of termination or expiration of this contract, except in the event of fitigation or settlement of claims arising from the performance of this contrac, in
which case Contractor agrees to maintain same until the WV Division of Public Transit, the FTA Administrator, the Comptroller General, or any of their
duly authorized representatives, have disposed of all such litigation, appeals, claims or exceptions related thereto, Reference 49 CFR 18.39(i)(11). FTA
does not require the inclusion of these requirements in subcontracts.

Civil Rights
The folloﬁring requirements apply fo the underlying contract:

(1) Nondiscrimination. In accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 20004, ef ség., Section 303 of the Age
Discrimination Act of 1974, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6101, et seq., Section 202 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 US.C. § 12101, et
seq., and Federal transit law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees that it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, creed, national arigin, sex, age, or disability. In addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with applicable Federal implementing
regulations and other implementing requirements FTA may issue.

(2) Eaual Employment Opportunity. The following equal employment opportunity requirements apply to the underlying contract:
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(a) Race. Color, Creed, National Origin, Sex. In accordance with Title Vif of the Civil Rights Act of 1984, as amended, 42 U).5.C. § 2000e, and Federal
transit laws at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable equal employment opportunity requirements of U.S. Department of
Labor (U.S. DOL) regulations, *Office of Federa! Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Oppartunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R. Pars
60 et seq., (which implement Executive Order No. 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending
Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity, * 42 U.8.C. § 2000e note), and with any applicable Federal statutes, executive
orders, regulations, and Federal policies that may in the future affect construction activities undertaken in the course of the Project. The Contractor
agrees to take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated duting employment, without regard to their
race, color, creed, national origin, sex, disability or age. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demofion
or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. fn addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with any implementing requirements FTA may issue.

(b} Age. In accordance with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6101 et seq. and implementing regulations, the Contractor
agrees to refrain from discrimination against present and prospective employees for reason of age. In addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with
any implementing requirements FTA may issue.

{c) Disabilities. ln accordance with Section 102 of the Americans With Disabilities Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12112, the Contractor agrees that it
will compiy with the requirements of U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, "Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provisions of
the Americans With Disabilities Act,” 29 C.F.R. Part 1630, pertaining to employment of persons with disabilities. In addition, the Cantractor agrees to
comgply with any implementing requirements FTA may issue. '

(3) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with Federat assistance provided by FTA,
modified only if necessary to identify the affected parties,

Energy Conservation

The Contractor agrees to comply with, and obtain the compliance of its subcontractors, with mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency contained in appiicable state energy conservation plans issued in compliance with the Energy Palicy and Conservation Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6321

et seq.
Environmenta! Regulations

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or reguirements regarding Federal and State laws imposing environmental and
resource conversation requirements that may apply to the contract. A listing of possible requirements is available for the Contractar's review in Section
25 of the FTA Master Agreement MA(15), dated 10-1-08.

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or requirements issued under Executive Order 11738, and Environmental
Protection Agency Regulations (40 CFR, Part 15), which prohibits the use under nonexempt federal contracts, grants or loans of facilities included on the
EPA list of violating facilities. Any violations shali be reported to the Division of Pubiic Transit who will forward the report to the Federal Transit
Administration and to the US EPA Adminisfrator for enforcement (SEN-329).

Clean Air & Clean Water Requirements

{1) The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or fegulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §
7414 and other applicable provisions of the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401 et seq. and Section 508 of the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. § 1368, and other provisions of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1251 et sea.
The Vendar agrees to report each violation to the WV Division of Public Transit and understands and agrees that the WV Division of Public Transit will,
in turn, report each violation as required to assure nofification to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office.

(2) The Vendor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance
provided from FTA.

Application of Federal, State and Local Laws and Regulations

To achieve compliance with changing federal, state and local requirements, the Contractor shall note that federal, state and local requirements may
change and the changed requirements will apply {o this Contract as required.

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act

The Contractor shall comply with Section 102 of the Contract Wark Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.5.C. §§ 3701 e seq., esp. § 3702 8 3704) as
supplemented by Department of Labor Regulations (20 CFR, § 5 & 28 CFR § 19286) as they involve the employment of mechanics and laborers.

Overtime Reguirements. No Contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of the contract work which may require or involve the employment of
faborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on such work to work in
excess of forly hours In such workweek unless such laborer ar mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times the basic
rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty hours in such workweek.

Violation; Liability for Unpaid Wages; Liguidated Damages. In the event of any violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (2) of this section, the
Contractor and any subcontractor responsible therefare shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such Contractor and subceniracter shall be
liable to the United States for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic,
including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (2) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on
which such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages
required by the clause set forth in paragraph (2) of this section.
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Withholding for Unpaid Wages and Liguidated Damages. The WV Division of Public Transit shall upon its own action or upon written request of an
authorized representative of the Depariment of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work performed by the
Contractor or subcontractor under any such cantract or any other Federal contract with the same prime Contractor, or any other federally-assisted
contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same prime Contractor, such sums as may be determined fo
be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such Contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in
paragraph (3) of this sectlion.

Subcontracts. The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subconiracts the clauses set forth in this section and also a clause requiring the
subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime Contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any subcontractor
or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth. in this section.

Payrolls and Basic Records., Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be maintained by the Contractor during the course of the work and
preserved for a period of three years thereafter for all laborers and mechanics working at the site of the work (or under the United States Housing Act of
1937, or under the Housing Act of 1949, in the construction or development of the project). Such records shall contain the name, address, and social
security number of each such worker, his or her correct classification, hourly rates of wages paid (including rates of contributions or costs anticipated for
hona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents thereof of the types described in Section 1(b)(2)(B) of the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly number of
hours worked, deducticns made and actual wages paid. Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found under 29.CFR .5(a)(1)(iv) that the wages of any
laborer or mechanic include the amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in providing benefits under a plan or program described in Section
1(b){2)}{B) of the Davis-Bacon Act, the Contractor shall maintain records which show that the commitment to provide such benefits is enforceable, that
the plan or program is financially responsible, and that the plan or prograim has been communicated in writing to the laborers or mechanics affected, and
records which show the costs anticipated or the actual cost incurred in providing such benefits. Contractors employing apprentices or trainees under
approved programs shall maintain written evidence of the registration of apprenticeship programs and cerfification of trainee programs, the registration of
the apprentices and frainees, and the ratics and wage rates prescribed in the applicable programs.

Contract Wark Hours and Safety Standards Act (i) The contracfor agrees ta comply with section 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards
Act, 40 U.S.C. section 332 and applicable DOL regulations, *Safety and Health Regulations for Construction” 28 C.F.R. Part 1926. Amang other things,
the Contractor agrees that it will not require any laborer or mechanic to work in unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous surroundings or warking conditions.

(i} Subcontracts The Contractoer also agrees to include the requirements of this section in each subcontract. The term “subcontract” under this section
is considered to refer fo a person who agrees to perform any part of the labor or material requirements of & contract for construction, aiteration or repair.
A person who undertakes to perform a partion of a contract involving the fumishing of supplies or materials will be considered a "subcontractor” under
this section if the work in question involves the perfarmance of construction work and is to be performed: (1) directly on or near the construction site, or
(2) by the employer for the specific project on a customized basis. Thus, a supplier of materials which will become an integral part of the construction is
a “subcontractor” if the supplier fabricates or assembles the goods or materials in question specifically for the construction project and the work invoived
may be said to be construction activity. If the goods or materials in question are ordinarily sold to other customers from regular inventory, the supplier is
not a “subcontractor.” The requirements of this section do not apply to contracts or subcontracts for the purchase of supplies or materials 'or articles
normally available on the open market.

Davis-Bacon Act

(1) Minimum wages — (i) All laborers and mechanics employed or working upon the site of the work (or under the United States Housing Act of 1837 or
under the Housing Act of 1949 in the construction or development of the project), will be paid unconditionally and not less often than once a week, and
without subsequent deduction or rebate on any account {except such payroll deductions as are permitted by regulations issued by the Secretary of
Labor under the Copeland Act (28 CFR part 3)), the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe benefits {or cash equivalents thereof) due at time of
payment computed at rates not less than those contained in the wage detemmination of the Secretary of Labor which is attached hereto and made a part
hereof, regardless of any contractual relationship which may be alleged to exist between the contractor and such laberers and mechanics.

Contributions made of costs reasonably anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits under section 1{b)(2) of the Davis-Bacon Act on behalf of laborers or
mechanics are considered wages paid to such laborers or mechanics, subject to the provision of paragraph (1)(iv) of this section; also, regular
contributions made or costs incurmed for more than a weekly period (but not less often than quartery) under plans, funds, or programs which cover the
particular weekly period, are deemed fo be constructively made or incurred during such weekly period. Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the
appropriate wage rate and fringe benefits on the wage defermination for the classification of work actually performed, without regard to skill, except as
provided in 29 CFR Part 5.5(a)(4). Laborers or mechanics performing work in more than one classification may be compensated at the rate specified for
each classification for the time actually worked therein: Provided, that the employer's payroli records accurately set forth the time spent in each
classification in which wark is performed. The wage determination and the Davis-Bacon poster (WH-1321) shall be posted at all times by the contractor
and its subcontractors at the site of the work in & prominent and accessible place where it can be easily seen by the workers.

{ii){A) The contracting officer shall require that any class of laborers or mechanics, including helpers, which is not listed in the wage determination and
which is to be employed under the contract shafl be classified in conformance with the wage determination. The contracting officer shall approve an
additional ciassification and wage rate and fringe benefits therefore only when the following criteria have been met:

{1) Except with respect to helpers as defined as 29 CFR 5.2(n)(4), the work to be performed by the classification requested is not performed by a
classification in the wage determination; and

(2} The classification is utitized in the area by the construction industry; and

(3) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits, bears a reasonable relationship to the wage rateé contained in the wage
determination; and

(4) With respect to helpers as defined in 29 CFR 5.2(n){4), such a classification prevails in the area in which the work is performed.
(B) If the confractor and the laborers and mechanics to be employed in the classification (if known), or their representatives, and the contracting officer

agree on the classification and wage rate (including the amount designated for fringe benefits where appropriate), a report of the action taken shall be
sent by the confracting officer to the Administeator of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards Administration, U.S. Department of Labor,
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Washington, DC 20210. The Administrator, or an authorized rebresentative. will approve, maodify, or disapprove every additional classification action
within 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting officer or will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period that additional time is
necessary.

(C) In the event the contracter, the laborers or mechanics to be employed in the classification or their representatives, and the contracting officer do not
agree on the proposed classification and wage rate (including the amount designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shal
refer the questions, including the views of all interested parties and the recommendation of the contracting officer, to the Administrator for determination.
The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will issue a determination within 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting officer or will notify
the contracting officer within the 30-day period that aqditional time is necessary.

(D) The wage rate {including fringe benefits where apprapriate) determined pursuant to paragraphs (a)(1)(i)(B) or (C) of this section, shall be paid to all
workers performing work in the classification under this contract from the first day on which work is performed in the classification.

{iiy Whenever the minimum wage rate prescribed in the contract for a class of laborers or mechanics includes a fringe benefit which is not expressed as
an hourly rate, the contractor shall either pay the benefit as stated in the wage determination or shall pay another bona fide fringe benefit ar an hourly
cash equivalent thereof.

(V) If the contractor does not make payments fo a trustee or other third person, the contractor may consider as part of the wages of any laborer or
mechanic the amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in providing bona fide fringe benefits under a plan or program, Provided, That the Secretary of
Labor has found, upon the written request of the contractor, that the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act have been met. The Secretary of
Labor may require the contractor to set aside in a separate account assets for the meeting of obligations under the plan or program.

(WA} The contracting officer shall require that any class of laborers of mechanics which is not listed in the wage determination and which is to be
employed under the contract shail be classified in conformance with the wage defermination. The contracting officer shall apprave an additionat
classification and wage rate and fringe benefits therefor only when the following criteria have been mei:

(1) The work to be performed by the classification requested is not performed by a classification in the wage determination; and
(2) The classification is utilized in the area by the construction industry; and

(3) The proposed wage rate" inciuding any bona fide fringe benefits, bears a reasonable relationship fo the wage rates contained in the wage
determination.

{B) If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be employed in the classification (if known), or their representatives, and the contracting officer
agree on the classification and wage rate (including the amount designated for fringe benefits where appropriate), a feport of the action taken shall be
sent by the contracting officer to the Administrater of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards Administration, Washington, DC 20210. The
Administrator, or an authorized representative, will approve, modify, or disapprove every additional ciassification action within 30 days of receipt and so
advise the contracting officer or will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period that additicnal time is necessary.

(C} in the event the contractor, the laborers or mechanics fo be employed in the ciassification ar their representatives, and the contracting officer do not
agree on the proposed classification and wage rate {including the amounf designated far fringe benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shall
refer the questions, including the views of all interested parties and the recommendation of the contracting officer, to the Administrator for determination.
The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will issue a determination with 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting officer or will notify
the contracting officer within the 30-day period that additiona! time is necessary.

(D) The wage rate (including fringe benefits where appropriate) determined pursuant to paragraphs {a)}{1)(v)(B) ar (C) of this section, shall be paid to all
workers performing work in the classification under this contract from the first day on which work is performed in the classification.

(2) Withholding - The WV Division of Public Transit shall upon its own action or upon written request of an authorized representative of the
Department of Labor withtiold or cause to be withheld from the contractor under this contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime
contractor, or any other federally-assisted contract subject to Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements, which is held by the same prime contractor, 50
much of the accrued payments or advances as may be considered necessary to pay laborers and mechanics, including apprentices, frainees, and
helpers, employed by the contractor or any subcontractor the full amount of wages required by the contract. In the event of failure to pay any laborer or
mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or helper, employed or working on the site of the wark (or under the United States Housing Act of 1837 or
under the Housing Act of 1949 in the construction or development of the project), all or part of the wages required by the contract, the WV Division of
Public Transit may, after written notice to the contractor, spansor, applicant, or owner, take such action as may be necessary to cause the suspension of
any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds until such violations have ceased.

{3) Payrolls and basic records — (1) Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be maintained by the contractor during the course of the work
and preserved for a period of three years thereatter for all laborers and mechanics working at the site of the work (or under the United Staies Housing
Act of 1937, or under the Housing Act of 1849, in the construction or development cf the project). Such records shall contain the name, address, and
social security number of each such worker, his or her correct classification, hourly rates of wages paid (including rates of contributions or costs
anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents thereof of the types described in section 1{b)(2)(B) of the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly
number of hours worked, deductions made and actual wages paid. Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found under 29 CFR 5.5(z){1){iv} that the
wages of any laborer or mechanic include the amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in providing benefits under a plan or program described in
section 1(b)(2)(B) of the Davis-Bacon Act, the contractor shall maintzain records which show that the commitment to provide such benefits is enforceable,
that the plan or program is financially responsible, and that the plan or program has been communicated in writinig to the laborers or mechanics affected,
and records which show the costs anticipated or the actual cost incurred in providing such benefits. Contractors employing apprentices or trainees
under approved programs shall maintain written evidence of the registration of apprenticeship programs and certification of trainee programs, the
registration of the apprentices and trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in the applicable programs.

(i)(A) The contractor shali submit weekly for each week in which any contract work is performed a copy of all payrolls to the WV Division of Public
Transit for transmission to the Federal Transit Administration. The payrolls submitted shall set out accurately and completely all of the information
required to be maintained under 28 CFR part 5. This information may be submitted in any form desired. Optionat Form WH-347 is available for this
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purpose and may be purchased from the Superintendent of Documents (Federal Stock Number 029-005-00014-1), U.S. Government Printing Office,
Washington, BC 20402, The prime contractor is responsible for the submission of copies of payrolls by all subcontractors.

(B) Each payroli submitted shall be accompanied by a “Statement of Compliance,” signed by the contractor or subcontractor or his or her agent who
pays of supervises the payment of the persons employed under the contract and shall certify the following:

{1) That the payroll for the payrolt period contains the information required to be maintained under 29 CFR part 5 and that such information is correct
and complete;

{2) That each iaborer or mechanic (including each helper, apprentice, and trainee) employed on the contract during the payrofl period has been paid the
full weekly wages eamed, without rebate, either directly or indirectly, and that no deductions have been made either directly or indirectly from the full
wages earned, other than permissible deductions as set forth in Regulations, 29 CFR part 3;

(3} That each laborer or mechanic has been paid not less than the applicable wage rates and fringe benefits or cash equivalents for the classification of
work performed, as specified in the applicable wage determination incorporated into the contract.

{C) The weekly submission of a properly executed certification set forth on the reverse side of Optional Form WH-347 shall satisfy the requirement for
submission of the “Statement of Compliance” required by paragraph (a)(3)(ii}{B) of this section.

{D) The falsification of any of the above certifications may subject the contractor or subcontractor to civil or criminal prosecution under section 1001 of
title 18 and section 231 of fitle 31 of the United States Code.

(i) The contractor or subcontractor shall make the records required under paragraph (@){3)(i) of this section available for inspection, copying, or
transcription by autherized representatives of the Federal Transit Administration or the Department of Labor, and shall permit such representatives to
intetview employees during working hours on the job. Hf the contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the required records or fo make them available,
the Federal agency may, after written notice to the contractor, sponsor, applicant, or owner, take such action as may be necessary to cause the
suspension of any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure to submit the required records upon request or to make such
records avaifable may be grounds for debarment action pursuant to 28 CFR 5.12. -

(4) Apprentices and trainees — (i) Apprentices — Apprentices will be permitted to work at less than the predetermined rate for the wark they performed
when they are employed pursuant to and individually registered in a bona fide apprenticeship program registered with the U.S. Depariment of Labor,
Employment and Training Administration, Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, or with a State Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the Bureau, or if
a person is employed in his or her first 90 days of probationary emplayment as an apprentice in such an apprenticeship program, who is not individually
registered in the program but who has been cerlified by the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training or a State Apprenticeship Agency (where
appropriate) to be eligible for probaticnary employment as an apprentice. The allowable ratio of apprentices to journeymen on the job site in craft
classification shall not be greater than the ratio permitted fo the cantractor as to the entire work force under the registered program. Any worker listed on
a payrall at an apprentice wage rate, who is not registered or atherwise employed as stated above, shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate
on the wage determination for the classification of work actually performed. In addition, any apprentice performing work on the job site in excess of the
ratio permitted under the registered program shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the work actually
performed. Where a contractor is performing construction on a project in a locality other than that in which its program is registered, the ratios and wage
rates (expressed in percentages of the journeyman’s hourly rate) specified in the contractor's or subcontractor's registered program shall be cbserved.
Every apprentice must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the registered pragram for the apprentice's level of progress, expressed as a
percentage of the Journeymen hourly rate specified in the applicable wage determination. Apprentices shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with
the provisicns of the apprenticeship program. If the apprenticeship program does not specify fringe benefits, apprentices must be paid the full amount of
fringe benefits listed on the wage determination for the applicable classification. If the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division of the U.S.
Department of Labor determines that a different practice prevails for the applicable apprentice classification, fringes shall be paid in accordance with that
determination. In the event the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, or a State Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the Bureau, withdraws approval
of an apprenticeship program, the contractor will no longer be permitted to ufilize apprentices at less than the applicable predetermined rate for the work
performed unti an acceptable program is approved.

(i) Trainees — Except as provided in 28 CFR 5.16, trainees will not be permitted to work at less than the predetermined rate for the work performed
unless they are employed pursuant to and individually registered in a program which has received prior approval, evidenced by formal certification by the
U.S. Department of Labor, Empioyment and Training Administration. The ratio of trainees to journeymen on fite job site shall not be greater than
permitted under the plan approved by the Employment and Training Administration. Every trainee must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the
approved program for the trainee’s level of progress, expressed as a percentage of the journeyman hourly rate specified in the applicable wage
determination. Trainees shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the trainee program. If the trainee prograra does not meniion
fringe benefits, trainees shall be paid the full amount of fringe benefits listed on the wage determination unless the Administrator of the Wage and Hour
Division determines that there is an apprenticeship pragram associated with the correspanding journeyman wage rate on the wage determination which
provides for less than full fringe benefits for apprentices. Any employee listed on the payroll at a trainee rate who is not registered and participating in a
training plan approved by the Employment and Training Administration shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination
for the classification of work actually perfarmed. In addition, any trainee performing work on the job site in excess of the ratio permitted under the
registered program shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the work actually performed. In the event the
Employment and Training Administration withdraws approval of a training program, the contractor will no longer be permitted to utilize trainees at less
than the applicable predetermined rate for the work performed until an acceptable program is approved.

(i) Egual employment opportunity — The utilization of apprentices, trainees and journeymen under this part shall be in conformity with the equal
employment opportunity requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended, and 29 CFR part 30.

(5) Compliance with Copeland Act requirements — The contractor shall comply with the requirements of 29 CFR Part 3, which are incorporated by
reference in this contract.

(6) Subcontracts — The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses contained in 28 CFR 5.5(a)(1) through {10) and such
other clauses as the Federa! Transit Administration may by appropriate instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include
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these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier
subcontractor with all the contract clauses in 28 CFR 5.5.

(7) Contract termination: debarment — A breach of the cantract clauses in 29 CFR 5.5 may be grounds for termination of the contract, and for
debarment as a contractor and a subcontractor as provided in 28 CFR 5.12.

(8) Compliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Act requirements — All rulings and interpretations of the Davis-Bacon and Related Acls contained in
29 CFR parts 1, 3, and 5 are herein incorporated by reference in this contract.

{9) Disputes concerning lahor standards — Disputes arising out of the labor standards provisions of this contract shall not be subject to the general
disputes clause of this contract. Such disputes shall be resoived in accordance with the procedures of the Department of Labor set forth in 29 CFR parts
5, 6, and 7. Disputes within the meaning of this clause include disputes between the contractor (or any of its subcontractors) and the contracting
agency, the U.S. Depariment of Labor, or the employees or their representatives.

(10) Certification of eligibility - (i) By entering inte this contract, the contractor certifies that neither it {nor he or she) nor any person or firm who has
an interest in the contractor's firm is a person or firm ineligible to be awarded Government contracts by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or
29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(i) No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible for award of a Government contract by virtue of section 3(a) of the
Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

{iii) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S. C. 1001.

Privacy Act

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and its employees that administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal Government under
any contract:

(1} The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the information restrictions and other applicable
requirements of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § §52a. Among other things, the Contractor agrees to obtain the express consent of the Federal
Governmant befare the Contracter or its employees operate a system of records on behalf of the Federal Goverament. The Contractor understands that
the requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil and ¢riminal penaities for violation of that Act, apply to those individuals involved, and that failure
to comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may result in fermination of the underlying contract.

(2) The Contractor also agrees fo include these requirements in each subconfract to administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal
Government financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.

Bankruptcy
Upon entering of a judgment of bankruptcy or insolvency by or against a Contractor, the WV Division of Public Transit may terminate this Contract for

cause.

Preference for Recycled Products

The Confractor agrees to comply with all the requirements of Section 6002 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended (42 U.S.C.
6962), including but not limited to the regulatary provisions of 40 CFR Part 247, and Execufive Order 12873, as they apply to the procurement of the
items designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR Part 247.

Hold Harmless

The Contractar agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the WV Division of Public Transit, its officers, employees and agents free and hammless
from and against any and all losses, penalties, damages, settlements, costs, charges, professional fees or other expenses or liabilities of every kind and
character arising out of or relating to any and all claims, fiens, demands, abligations, actions, proceedings or causes of action of every kind and

_character in connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of this Contract andfor the performance hereof. Without limiting the generality of the
foregaing, any and al! such claims, etc. relating to personal injury, infringement of any patent, trademark, copyright {or application for any thereof) or of
any other tangible or intangible personal or property right, or actual or alleged viclation of any other tangible or intangible personal or property rights, or
actuat or alleged violation of any applicable statute, ordinance, administrative order, ruie or regutation, or decrees of any court, shall be included in the
indemnity hereunder. The Contracter further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and defend any such claims, etc,, at hisfher
sole expense and agrees to bear all other costs and expenses related thereto, even if such claim is groundless, false or fraudulent.

Licensing and Permits

The Contractor shall be appropriately licensed for the wark required as a result of the Contract. The cost for any required licenses or permits shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor. The Contractor is liable for any and all taxes due as a resuit of the Contract.

Compliance with Laws and Permits

The Contractar shall give alf notices and comply with all existing and future federal, state and municipal laws, ordinances, rules, Regulations, and orders
of any public authority beasing on the perfarmance of the Contract, including, but not limited to, the laws referred to in these provisions of the Contract
and the othar Contract documents. If the Contract documents are at variance therewith in any respect, any necessary changes shall be incorporated by
appropriate modification. Upon request, the Contractor shall fumnish to the WV Division of Public Transit certificates of compliance with all such laws,
orders, and Regulations.

Cargo Preference
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The Contractor agrees:

To utilize privately owned United States-Flag commercial vessels to ship at least 50 percent of the gross tonnage (computed separately for dry bulk
carriers, dry cargo !iners, and tankers) involved, whenever shipping any equipment, material, or commodities pursuant to this confract, to the extent such
vessels are available at fair and reasonable rates for United States--Flag commercial vessels;

To furnish within twenty (20) working days following the date of loading for shipments originating within the United States or within 30 working days
following the date of leading for shipments ariginating outside the United States, a legible copy of a rated, "on board" commercial ocean biil of lading in
English for each shipment of cargo described in the paragraph above to the Division of National Cargo, Office of Market Developrment, Maritime
Administration, Washington, DC 20590 and to the Division of Public Transit (through the Contractor in the case of a subcontractor's biil of lading.)

To include these requirements in all subcontracts issued pursuant to this contract when the subcontract may involve the transport of equipment,
material, or commodities by ocean vessel.

Federal Requlation Changes

Contracter shall at all times comply with all applicable FTA reguiations, policies, procedurses and directives, including without limitation those tisted
directly or by reference in the Master Agreement (Form FTA MA(15) dated October 1, 2008) beiween the WV Department of Transportation, Division of
Public Transit and FTA, as they may be amended or promutgated from time to time during the temn of this Contract. Contractor's failure to so comply
shall constitute a material breach of this contract.

Severability

tn the event any provision of the Contract is declared or determined to be unlawful, invalid or unconstitutional, such declaration shall not affect, in any
manner, the legality of the remaining provisions of the Contract and each provision of the Contract will be and is deemed ta be separate and severable
from each other provision.

FTA Terms

The preceding provisions include, in part, certain Standard Terms and Conditions required by DOT, whether or not expressly set forth in the preceding
contract provision. All contractual provisions required by DOT, as set forth in FTA Circular 4220.1F, dated November 1, 2008, are hereby incorporated
by reference. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA mandated terms shall be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other
provisions contained in this Contract. The Contractor shall nat perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with any WV Division of
Public Transit requests which would cause the WV Division of Public Transit to be in viclation of the FTA terms and conditions.

Fly America

The Contractor agrees o comply with 49 U.S.C. 40118 {the “Fly America™ Act) in accordance with General Services Administration’s regulations at 41
CFR Part 301-10, which pravide that recipients and subrecipients of Federal funds and their Gontractors are required to use U.S. Flag air carriers for
U.S. Government-financed international air travel and transportation of their personal effects or property, to the extent such service is available, unless
travel by foreign air carrier is a matter of necessity, as defined by the Fly America Act. The Contractor shalt submit, if & foreign air carrier was used, an
appropriate certification or memorandum adequately explaining why service by a U.S. Flag air carrier was not available or why it was necessary touse a
foreign air carrier and shall, in any event, provide a certificate of compliance with the Fly America requirements. The Contractor agrees o inciude the
requirements of this section in all subcontracts that may involve intemational air transportation.

Prohibited Interest

No employee, officer, board member, agent or their family members of the Division of Public Transit may participate in the selection, award, or
administration of a Contract supported by Federal funds if a real or apparent confiict of interest is involved. Such a conflict could arise when any of the
parties mentioned above have a financial or cther interest in the Contractor selected for the Contract.

Buy America Certification

Contractor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j) and 49 CFR Part 661, which provide that Federal funds may not be obligated uniess steel, iron, and
manufactured products used in FTA-funded projects are preduced in the United States, unless a waiver has been granted by FTA or the product is
subject to a general waiver. General waivers are listed in 49 CFR 661.7, and include microcomputer equipment, software, and small purchases
{currently less that $100,000) made with capital, operating, or planning funds. Separate requirements for rolling stock are set out at 5323(j)(2)(C) and 48
CFR 661.11. Rolling stock not subject to a general waiver must be manufactured in the United States and have a 60 percent domestic content.

A bidder or offerer must submit to the Division of Public Transit the appropriate Buy America certification on Bid Form #7 with all bids on FTA-funded
contracts, except thase subject to a general waiver. Bids or offers that are not accompanied by a completed Buy America cerdification must be rejected
as non-responsive. This requirement does not apply to lower tier subcontractors.

Debarment and Suspension

This contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 4 CFR Part 29, As such, the contractor is required to verify that none of the contractor, its
principals, as defined at 49 GFR 29.995, or affiliates, as defined at 49 CFR 29.805, are excluded or disqualified as defined at 49 CFR 28.940 and
29.945.

The contractor is required to comply with 49 CFR 29, Subpart C and must include the requirement fo comply with 48 CFR 29, Subpart C in any lower fier
covered transaction it enters into. By signing and submitting its bid or proposal, the bidder certifies as follows:

The cettification in this clause is a material representation of fact relied upon by the WV Division of Public Transit. if it is later determined that the bidder
knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to remedies available to the WV Division of Public Transit, the Federal Government may
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pursue available remedies, including but nat limited to suspension and/or debarment. The bidder agrees to comply with the requirements of 49 CFR 26,
Subpart C while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder further agrees to inciude a
provisicn requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered {ransactions. Ali Contractors shall be required fo certify that they are not on the Comptroiler
General's list of ineligible contractors on Bid Form #8 and 8A.

Restrictions on Lobbying

Every Contractor who applies or bids for an award of $100,000 or mare shall file the certification on Bid Form #10_ required by C.F.R. Part 20, "New
Restrictions on Lobbying.” Each tier cerifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a member of Congress in connection with abtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each
tier shall also disclose the name of the registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 wha has made lobbying contacts on its behalf with
non-Federal funds with respect to that Federal contract, grant or award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up
to the Division of Public Transit.

Amendments to Solicitation/Addendum Acknowledgment

A. The State of West Virginia reserves the right to amend any element or part of these bid documents and specifications and/for change the bid
opening date and time, up to the time and date that bids are due. In this event, all potential Contractors that have received a copy of these contract
documents and specifications shall be notified of the postponement and the new fime and date that bids wifl be due. Such notification shall be mailed or
atherwise provided. Any bids received in accordance with the originat bid due date shall be heid unopened till the new bid opening date.

B. In the event that amendments are issued by the State fourieen (14) or more days prior to the original bid due date, the original date and time
established for the receipt of bids, at the State's option, may ar may not be changed. The addendum nofification sent by the State shall contain either a
statement that the bid due date remains as previously established or shall provide a new time and date if the bid due date is changed.

C. In the event that addenda are issued by the State, Contraciors must complete the Addendum Acknowledgment form contained within these contract
documents and specifications and submit that form with their bid. Bid Form #11 shall be used for this purpose.

Metric System

To the extent required by the U.S. Department of Transportation or the Federal Transit Administration, the Contractor agrees fo use the metric system of
measurement in its Contract activities, as may be required by 15 U.S.C. §§ 205a et seq.; Executive Order No. 12770, “Metric Usage in Federal
Government Programs,” 15 U.S.C. § 205a note; and other regutations, guidelines, and policies issued by the U.S. Deparément of Transportation or the
Federal Transit Administration. To the exient practicable and feasible, the Contractor agrees to accept products and services with dimensions
expressed in the metric system of measurement.

Patent Infringement

The Contractor shall advise the Division of Public Transit of any impending patent suit and shall provide all information available. The Contractor shall
defend any sult or proceeding brought against the Division of Public Transit based on a claim that any equipment, aor any part thereof, furnished under
this contract constitutes an infringement of any patent, and the Confractor shall pay all damages and costs awarded therein, excluding incidental and
consequential damages, against the Division of Public Transit. In case said equipment, or any part thereof, is in such suit held to constitute infringement
and use of said equipment or paris is enjoined, the Contractor shall, at its own expense and its option, either procure for the Division of Public Ttansit the
right to continue using said equipment or part, or replace same with non-infringing equipment, or modify it so it becomes non-infringing.

Seismic Safety

Contractor agrees that any new building or addition to an existing building will be designed and constructed in accordance with the Earthquake Hazards
Reduction Act of 1977, as amended, 42 U.S. C. §§ 7701 et seq,, in accordance with executive Order No. 12689, “Seismic Safety of Federal and
Federally-Assisted or Reguiated New Building Construction,” 42 U.S.C. § 7704 note, and comply with U.S DOT regulations, “Seismic Safety,” 49 C.F.R.
Part 41.

The contractor also agrees to ensure that all work performed under this contract including work performed by a subcontractor is in compliance with the
standards required by the Seismic Safety Regulations and the certification of compliance issued on the project.

Accessgibility

Contractor agrees that any new building or addition to an existing building will be designed and constructed in accordance with the Earthquake Hazards
Reduction Act of 1977, as amended, 42 U.S. C. §§ 7701 et seq, in accordance with executive Order No. 12699, “Seismic Safety of Federal and
Federally-Assisted or Regulated New Building Construction,” 42 U.S.C. § 7704 note, and comply with U.8 DOT regulations, "Seismic Safety,” 49 C.F.R.
Part 41.

Sensitive Security Information

Each Contractor must protect, and take measures to ensure that its subcontractors at each tier protect, “sensitive security information” made available
during the administration of this contract or any subcontract to ensure compliance with 49 U.S.C. Section 40118(b) and implementing DOT regulations,
“Protection of Sensitive Security Information,” 48 CFR Part 15, and with 49 U.S.C. Section 114(s) and implementing Department of Homeland Security
regulations, “Protection of Sensitive Security Information,” 49 CFR Part 1520.

Seat Belt Use
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1n compliance with Federal Executive Order No. 13043, “Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States,” April 16, 1997, 23 U.S.C. Section 402 note, FTA
encourages each contractor to adopt and promote on-the-job seat belt use policies and programs for its employees and other personnel that operate
company owned, rented, or personaily operated vehicles, and to include this provision in any third party subcontracts, invoiving this project.

Bid Protest Procedures

1.

Filing of Protest{s)

Protests based on a violation of State law or rule must be filed no later than five (5) working days after issuance by the Purchasing Division of
the notice of intent to award the contract or purchase order. Protests based on restrictive bid specifications or alleged tmproprieties in any type
of solicitation, which are apparent prior to the bid opening or closing date for receipt of bids or proposals, must be filed no later than five (5)
working days prior to the bid opening or closing date. Any other protest must be filed no later than five (5) working days following award of the
contract or purchase order.

The Gontractor is responsible for knowing the bid opening and award dates. Protests filed after the time frames specified above will not be
considered. In addition, after these time frames, protests may not be amended, altered or changed.

All protests must be in writing and filed with the WV Purchasing Division containing the following:

a) Include the name and address of the protester.

b) tdentify the requisition number of the bid or the purchase arder number.

c) Contain a statement of the grounds for protest and any supparting documentation.
d) indicate the ruling or relief desired from the WV Purchasing Division.

Eaiflure to submit this information shall be grounds for rejection of the protest by the Director of the Purchasing Division.

No formal briefs or other technical forms of pleading or motion are required, but a protest and other submission shouid be congcise, logically
arranged, and clear.

The protest must be filed in writing with the:

Director
VWV Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street, East
P. 0. Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

with a copy of the protest sent to the:
Division of Public Transit
Building 5, Room 906
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0432
To expedite handiing, the address should include "ATTENTION: Bid Protest — Bid # PTR11054.

Protests received timely will be reviewed and a written decision issued. The Director of the WV Purchasing Division has the authority fo
make the final determination on any protest.

Protest Review

The Purchasing Director or hisfher designee shall review the matter of protest and issue a written decision. A hearing may be conducted at the
opticn of the Purchasing Director of assigned designes.

Division of Public Trangit Report/Response

The Division of Public Transit shall submit a complete repartiresponse oh the protest to the Director of the WV Purchasing Division responding
in detail to each substantive issue raised in the protest, with a copy to the protester, as expeditiously as possible but not later than twenty-five
(25) warking days after being notified of the protest.

Withholding of Award

When a protest has been filed before award, the WV Purchasing Division will nat make an award prior to the resolution of the protest, and when
a protest has been filed before the opening of bids, the WV Purchasing Division will not open bids prior to the resolution of the protest, unless
the WV Purchasing Division determines that:

a) The items to be procured are urgently required; or
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b) Delivery or performance will be unduly delayed by failure to make the award promptly; or

c) Failure to make prompt award will otherwise cause undue harm to a recipient, the
Division of Public Transit or the State of West Virginia.

In the event that the WV Purchasing Divisicn determines that the award is to be made during the pendency of a protest, the Division of Public
Fransit will notify the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) prior to making such award.

Request for Reconsideration

Reconsideration of a decision by the WV Purchasing Division may be requested by the protester or any party involved in the protesi. The
request for reconsideration must be in writing, made to the Director of the Purchasing Division and shall contain the following:

a) Include the name and address of the aggrieved party.
b) Identify the requisition number of the bid or the purchase order number.
¢) Contain a detailed statement of the grounds for reconsideration with

supporting documentation; and a statement of whether a hearing is requested.
d) Indicate the ruling or relief desired from the WV Purchasing Division.

Request for reconsideration of  decision of the WV Purchasing Division shall be filed not later than five (5) warking days after the initial written
decision. The protest shall not be considered pending during the five( 5) working day pericd specified in this paragraph.

In the event a hearing is requested by the aggrieved party, the Purchasing Director, or his or her designee, will set a time and place for the
hearing for full review of the matter.

If no hearing is requested, the Purchasing Director, or his or her designee, will review the request for reconsideration and issue a written
decision. If a hearing is requested, the Purchasing Director, or his or her designee, will hold the hearing and then issue a written decision.

Refusai of Protests

The State of West Virginia may refuse to decide any protest or reconsideration where the matter invalved is one of the following:

a) the protest is the subject of litigation before a court of competent jurisdiction;
b) the protest has previously been decided on the merits by a court of competent jurisdiction;
c) the protest has been decided in a previcus protest.

The provisions do not apply where the court requests, expects, or otherwise expresses interest in the decision of {he State.

Appeals to the Federa! Transit Administration (FTA)

Under the Federal Transit Administration's Circular 4220.1F, the Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA's) appeals process for reviewing protesis
of a recipient's procurement decisions are:

1. Requirements for the Protester. The protester must:

a) Qualify as an “Iinterested Pamg.'" Only an “interested parly” qualifies for FTA review of its appeal. An "interested party” is a
party that is an actual or prospective bidder or offeror whose direct economic interest would be affected by the award or

failure to award the contract at issue.

1. Subcontraciors. A subcontractor does not quaiify as an “interested party” because it does net have a direct economic
interest in the results of the procurement.

2. Consortia/Joint Ventures/Parternerships/Teams. An established consortium, joint venture, partnership, or team that is
an actual bidder of offeror and is acting in its entirety, would qualify as an “interested party” because it has a direct
economic interest in the results of the procurement. An individual member of a consortium, joint venture,
partnership, or team, acting solely in its individual capacity, does not qualify as an “interested party” because it does
nat have a direct economic interest in the results of the procurement.

3. Assocations or Organizations. An association or organization that does not perform contracts does not qualify as an
“interested party,” because it does not have a direct economic inferest in the results of the procurement.

b) Exhaust Administrative Remedies. The protester must exhaust its administrative remedies by pursuing the WV Division of
Public Transil's protest procedures to completion before appealing the WV Division of Public Transit's decision to FTA.

¢) Appeal Within Five Days. The protester must deliver its appeal to the FTA Regional Administrator, Region HI, 1760 Market
Street, Suite 500, Philadelphia, PA 19103-4124 within five (5) working days of the date when the protester has received
actual or constructive notice of the WV Division of Public Transit's final decision. Likewise, the protester must provide its
appeal to the same address within five (5) working days of the date when the protester has identified other grounds for appeal
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fo FTA. For example, other grounds for appeal include the WV Division of Public Transit's failure to have or failure to comply
with its protest procedures or failure to review the protest.

2. Extent of FTA Review. FTA limits its review of protests fo:

a) Failure of the Division of Public Transit to have or adhere to its written bid protest procedures, or faflure of the Division of Public
Transit to review a complaint or profest.

b) Alleged violations on other grounds are under the jurisdiction of the appropriate State
or local administrative authorities.

¢)  Alleged violations of a specific Federal Law or regulation that provides an applicable
complaint procedure shall be submitted and processed in accordance with that
Federal Law or regulalion. See, £.g., Buy America Requirements, 49 C.F.R. Part 661
{Section 661.15); Participation by Minority Business Enterprise in Department of
Transportation Programs, 49 C.F.R. Section 26.89.

FTA will exercise discretionary jurisdiction over those appeals involving issues important to FTA's overall
public transportation program. FTA will refer viclations of Federal law for which it does not have primary jurisdiction fo the
Federal authority having praper jurisdiction.

3. FTA Determinations to Decline Protest Reviews. FTA’s determination to decline jurisdiction over a protest does not mean fhat FTA
approves of or agrees with the Division of Public Transit's decision or that FTA has determined the contract Is eligible for Federai
participation. FTA's determination means only that FTA does not consider the issues presented to he sufficiently important to FTA's

overall program that FTA considers a review to be required.

Prompt Payment

The prime Contractor agrees to pay each sub-contractor under this prime contract for satisfactory performance of its contract no later than 15 days from
the receipt of each payment the prime Vendor receives from the Division of Public Transit. The Vendor agrees further to return retainage payments to
each subcantractor within 15 days after the subcontractor's work is safisfactorily completed. Any defay or postponement of payment from the above
referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following wiitten approval of the Division of Public Transit. This clause applies to both DBE and
non-DBE subcontractors.



ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE ARCHITECT AND PURCHASE ORDER ISSUED BY
THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, PURCHASING DIVISION.

PROJECT ARCHITECT

Michael Baker Jr., Inc

5088 West Washington Street
Charleston, WV 25313

{304) 769-0821

THERE IS A $210.00 NON-REFUNDABLE FEE, PLUS $25.00 FOR SHIPPING AND
HANDLING FOR A TOTAL OF $235.00, FOR PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. BIDDERS AND
MATERIAL SUPPLIERS MAY PROCURE ADDITIONAL SETS AT ACTUAL COST ONLY.
COMPLETE SETS WILL BE ISSUED.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES SHALEL BE ACCESSED AT A RATE OF $200.00 PER DAY IF
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION IS NOT OBTAINED WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS OF THE
CONTRACTOR'S PROCEED DATE AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES SHALL BE ACCESSED AT
A RATE OF $100.00 PER DAY IF FINAL COMPLETION IS NOT ACHIEVED WITHIN 60
CALENDAR DAYS OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.
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REQUIRMENT OF RFQ

The Davis-Bacon Act Wage Rates apply to this project.

The vendor is required to meet all requirements pertaining to the Higher
Prevailing Wage Rate set for Calhoun County, West Virginia by the State of
West Virginia or the Federal Government.

Vendors may access the wage rates at the following websites:

FEDERAL.: http://www.access.gpo.gov/davisbacon/

STATE:

hitp://www.wvsos.com/adiaw/wagerates/heavyhighways09.htm




\WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

SPECIAL PROVISION
FOR
DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE UTILIZATION

1. - GENERAL:

The West Virginia Division of Public Transit is committed to assuring the
participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) in our transit
construction program. The contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on
the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract.
The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the
award and administration of United States Department of Transportation assisted
contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material
breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or
such other remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate.

The contractor shall designate and make known to the Division a liaison
officer who is assigned the responsibility of effectively administering and
promoting an active program for utilization of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises (DBE).

_ All contractors are to consider DBE’s for subcontract work as well as for
the supply of materials and services needed for the performance of this work.

The contractor is encouraged to use the services of banks owned and
controfled by minorities or women. Agreements between a bidder/proposer and a
DBE in which the DBE promises not to provide subcontracting quotations to
other bidders/proposers are prohibited.

2. — DEFINITIONS:
“Disadvantaged business” A small business concern:

1) Which is at least 51 percent owned by one or more socially and
economically disadvantaged individuals, or, in the case of any publicly
owned business, at least 51 percent of the stock of which is owned by one
or more socially and economically disadvantaged individuals; and

2) Whose management and daily business operations are controlled by one or
more of the socially and economically disadvantaged individuals who own
it.

“Small business concern” A small business as defined pursuant to Section 3 of
the Small Business Act and relevant regulations promulgated pursuant thereto,
except that a limitation of $16.6 million in average annual gross receipts (over
3 years) is placed on firms to be eligible as a DBE.



“Socially and economically disadvantaged individuals” Those individuals who
are citizens of the United States (or lawfully admitted permanent residents)
and who are Black Americans, Hispanic Americans, Native Americans,
Asian-Pacific Americans, or Subcontinent Asian Americans, Women and any
other minorities or individuals found to be disadvantaged by the Small
Business Administration pursuant to Section 8(a) of the Small Business Act.
The Division shall make a rebuttable presumption that individuals in the
following groups are socially and economicaily disadvantaged. The Division
also may determine, on a case-by-case basis, that individuals who are not a
member of one of the following groups are socially and economically
disadvantaged:

1) “Black Americans,” which includes persons having origins in any of
the Black racial groups of Africa;

2) “Hispanic Americans,” which includes persons of Mexican, Puerto
Rican, Cuban, Dominican, Central or South American or other
Spanish, or Portuguese culture or origin, regardless of race;

3) “Native Americans,” which includes persons who are American
Indians, Eskimos, Aleuts, or Native Hawaiians;

4) “Asian Pacific Americans,” which includes persons whose origins are
from Japan, China, Taiwan, Korea, Burma (Myanmar), Vietnam,
Laos, Cambodia (Kampuchea), Thailand, Malaysia, Indonesia, the
Philippines, Brunei, Samoa, Guam, the U.S. Trust Territories of the
Pacific islands (Republic of Palau), the Commonwealth of the
Northern Marianas, Macao, Fiji, Tonga, Kiribati, juvalu, Nauru,
Federated States of Micronesia, or Hong Kong;

5) “Subcontinent Asian Americans,” which includes persons whose
origins are from India, Pakistan, and Bangladesh, Bhutan, the
Maldives Islands, Nepal or Sri Lanka; and

6) “Women”.

3. — DBE CLASSIFICATION REQUEST:

In order to be classified as a DBE under this specification a firm must
submit Form EQ-475, Schedule A, for certification as a DBE. In addition Form
E0-476, Schedule B, must be submitted for any proposed joint venture. These
forms must be submitted and approved prior to bid date of any project in which
a firm wants to participate as DBE. Copies of these forms are available from Bob
Cooke, DBE Program Specialist, WV DOT, Equal Employment Opportunity
Office, Building 5, Room 925, 1900 Kanawha Blvd., E., Charleston, WV 25305-
0430 (PHONE: 304-558-3931) and shall be submitted to that Office.
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A directory of DBE firms (consultants) which are certified by the WV DOT, EEO office,
may be found at: http://www.transportation.wv.gov, under Business, click on See More,
then click on Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program, from the menu on left-side of
page, under the heading Disadvantaged Business, select DBE Consultant/Contractors

Listing.

4. - DBE GOAL:

The DBE goal determined by the West Virginia Division of Public Transit
for this contract is 6.00% of the contract bid amount.

The contractor shall indicate his goal in the appropriate space of the
Contractor’s Plan For DBE Participation (Bid Form #12) (example of form

can be found at end of Special Provision). The goal so indicated will be used in’

determining the award of the contract in accordance with this Special Provision
and the Standard Specifications.

5. - CONTRACTOR’S DBE PLAN:
All bidders shall submit their DBE Participation Plan with their bid. This
shall inciude the following:

1y
2)

3)

4

Name of DBE Subcontractor(s) or Supplier(s).

Description of work each is to perform to include: Line Number, Item
Number, unit, Quantity, Unit price and Amount.

The dollar value of each propesed DBE subcontract and the percentage
of the total contract value this represents.

The dollar value of materials to be furnished by DBE suppliers and
manufacturers, provided that the DBE’s assume the actual and
contractual responsibility for the materials and supplies:

(a) The Division of Public Transit may count the entire expehditure to
a DBE manufacturer (i.e., a supplier that produces goods from raw
materials or substantially alters them for resale).

(b) The Division shall only count 60 percent of expenditures to DBE
suppliers that are not manufacturers provided the supplier is a
regular dealer in the product involved. A regular dealer must be
engaged in, as its principal business and in its own name, the sale
of products to the public or maintain an inventory or own or
operate distribution equipment.

(c) The Division may count fees or commissions charged by the DBE
firms for a bona fide service, such as professional, technical,
consultant, or managerial services and assistance in the
procurement of essential personnel, facilities, equipment,
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materials, or supplies, delivery of materials and supplies or for
furnishing bonds, or insurance, providing such fees or
commissions are determined to be reasonable and customary.

5) The dollar value of services provided by DBE’s such as quality control
testing, equipment repair and maintenance, engineering stakeout, etc.

6) The dollar value of proposed joint ventures. DBE credit for joint
ventures will be limited to the percent of DBE participation in the joint
venture. Joint ventures must have an approved EO Form 476 -
Schedule B at the time of the bid opening.

7) Written and signed documentation of the bidders commitment to use a
DBE subcontractor whose participation is being utilized to meet the
DBE contract goal.

8) Written and signed confirmation from the DBE (Bid Form #13) that it
is participating in the contract as provided in the prime contractor’s
commitment (Bid Form #12).

Any bidder who does not submit a fully completed and signed DBE Participation
Plan with their bid shall not be considered for award.

The Division must approve any changes to this plan after bid award.

In order to be accepted under this program, all DBE subcontractors and suppliers
of materials or services must be certified in accordance with Section 3 of this provision at
the time of bid.

6. - CONTRACT AWARD REQUIREMENTS:

If the bidder’s proposed goal, as indicated on the Contractor’s Plan For
DBE Participation (Bid Form #12), is less than the Division of Public Transit’s
determined goal, as indicated in Section 4 of this Special Provision, he or she
must demonstrate that good faith efforts were made prior to submitting the bid.
This documentation (which was made prior to bid) must be submitted to the
Division of Public Transit and received no later than ten (10) calendar days after
the date of receipt of written notification. Efforts to increase the goal after bid
submission will not be considered in justifying the good faith effort. These
documented attempts shall include but not be limited to:

1) Whether the contractor attended any pre-solicitation or pre-bid
meetings that were scheduled by the Division to inform DBE’s of
contracting and subcontracting opportunities;
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2) Whether the contractor advertised in general circulation, trade
association, and minority-focus media concerning the subcontracting
opportunities;

3) Whether the contractor provided written notice to a reasonable number
of specific DBE’s that their interest in the contract was being solicited,
in sufficient time to allow the DBE’s to participate effectively;

4) Whether the contractor followed up initial solicitations of interest by
contacting DBE’s to determine with certainty whether the DBE’s were
interested;

5) Whether the contractor selected portions of the work to be performed
by DBE’s in order to increase the likelihood of meeting the DBE’s
goals (including, where appropriate, breaking down contracts into

_ economically feasible units to facilitate DBE’s participation);

6) Whether the contractor provided interested DBE’s with adequate
information about the plans, specifications and requirements of the

contract;

7) Whether the contractor negotiated in good faith with interested DBE’s,

not rejecting DBE’s as unqualified without sound reasons based on a

thorough investigation of their capabilities;

8) Whether the contractor made efforts to assist interested DBE’s in
obtaining bonding, lines of credit, or insurance required by the
recipient or contractor, and

9) Whether the contractor effectively used the services of available
minority community organizations; minority contractor’s groups;
local, state and Federal minority business assistance offices; and other
organizations that provide assistance in the recruitment and placement
of DBE’s.

Contractors that do not meet the contract DBE goal and who fail to
demonstrate that good faith efforts were made prior to the bid shall not be eligible
to be awarded the contract.

The bidder’s signature under the Contractor’s Plan For DBE
Participation (Bid Form #12) shall be written assurance he/she will comply with
this special provision. The bidder’s proposed DBE goal percent must be
completed or the bid will be deemed irregular.

7.— CONTRACT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS:
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Each contractor or subcontractor that fails to carry out the requirements set
forth below will be subject to a breach of contract and, after notification of the
Federal Transit Administration, the Division of Public Transit may terminate the
contract or subcontract or initiate other such remedy as deemed appropriate.

A. Policy. It is the policy of the Federal Tranmsit Administration that
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises as defined in 49 CFR Part 26 shall have
the maximum opportunity to participate in the performance of work financed
in whole or in part with Federal funds under this contract. Consequently, the
DBE requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 apply to this contract.

B. DBE Obligation. The contractor agrees to ensure that DBE’s as defined in
49 CFR Part 26 have the maximum opportunity to participate in the
performance of subcontracts financed in whole or in part with Federal funds
provided under this contract. In this regard all contractors and subcontractors
shall take all necessary and reasonable steps in accordance with 49 CFR Part
26 to ensure that DBE’s have the maximum opportunity to compete for and
perform contract work. Contractor’s and subcontractors shall not discriminate
on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and
performance of Federally-assisted contracts.

C. Sanctions. Failure by the prime contractor to fulfill the DBE requirements
and to demonstrate good faith efforts constitutes a breach of contract. When
this occurs, the Division will hold the prime contractor accountable as would
be the case with all other contract provisions. Therefore, the contractor’s
failure to carry out the DBE requirements shall constitute a breach of contract
and may result in the following:

1) Withholding of progress payments.

2) Withholding payment to the prime in an amount equal to the unmet
portion of the contract goal.

3) Termination of the contract.

D. All contractors must keep detailed records and provide regular reports to the
Division, along with his/her application for progress payment (invoice) or as
requested, on their progress in meeting contractual DBE obligations. These
records may include but shall not be limited to payroll, lease agreements,
canceled payroll checks, canceled supply and material checks, executed
subcontracting agreements, etc. At the end of each quarter, prime contractors
will be requested to submit certified reports on monies paid to each DBE
subcontractor/supplier on all active Federal Aid Projects.

8. - DBE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS:
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Commercially Useful Function: The Prime Contractor is responsible for ensuring that
DBE’s performing work on the contract perform a commercially useful function. A
DBE is considered to perform a commercially useful function when it is responsible
for the execution of at least 30% of the total cost of its contract. Regardless of
whether an arrangement between the Contractor and the DBE represent standard
industry practice, if the arrangement erodes the ownership, control or independence
of the DBE or in any other way does not meet the commercially useful function
requirement, the contractor shall receive no credit toward the goal.

Work Force: The DBE firm must employ a work force, (including administrative and
clerical) separate and apart from that employed by the Prime Contract, other
subcontractors on the project or their affiliates. This does not preclude the
employment by the DBE of an individual that has been previously employed by
another firm involved in the contract, provided that the individual was independently
recruited by the DBE in accordance with customary industry practice. The routine
transfer of work crews from another employer to the DBE shall not be allowed.

Supervision: All work performed by the DBE must be controlled and supervised by the
DBE without duplication of supervisory personne! of the DBE and other supervisors
necessary to coordinate the work of the contract.

Equipment: DBE subcontracts may supplement their equipment by renting or leasing
additional equipment in accordance with customary industry practice. However, no
more than 50% of the equipment required to perform the work of the subcontractor
may be obtained from the Prime Contractor, other subconfractors on the project or
their affiliates. If the DBE obtains equipment from any of those sources, the
Department shall obtain from the DBE documentation demonstrating that similar
equipment and terms could not be obtained at a lower cost from other customary
sources of equipment. The required documentation shall include, but not be limited
to, copies of the rental or leasing agreements and the names, addresses and terms
quoted by other sources of equipment.

Trucking Operations: To be certified as a DBE trucking firm, the firm must own at
least one fully operational truck that is used on a day-to-day basis. In order for DBE
project goals to be credited, DBE trucking firms must be covered by a subcontract or
a written agreement approved by the State prior to performing their portion of the
work. In order to perform a commercially useful function, the DBE trucking firm is
restricted to the same subcontracting limitation in effect for other contractors.

Default or Decertification of DBE: If a DBE subcontractor is decertified or defaults in
the performance of its work, the overall goal cannot be credited for the uncompleted
work unless it is completed by an approved DBE substitute or unless the Prime
Contractor elects to fulfill the DBE goal with another DBE on a different item of
work. If the Prime Contractor after exerting good faith effort is unable to replace the
DBE, the unmet portion may be waived.



To! : WEST VIRGINIA
™ DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
CONTRACTOR’S PLAN FOR DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE(D PARTICIPATION

It is the intention of this organization to affirmatively seck out and consider disadvantaged business enterprises to participate in this contract as subcontractor and/or Suppliers of materials and services.

COMPLETE APPROPRIATE COLUMN(S) BELOW

(SUBCONTRACTOR) (SUPPLIER) TOTAL DOLLAR

HM>—W<.~MH Oﬁm. UWH DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL OR SERVICE TO BE SUPPLIED AMOUNT @
ub-Loniractor

EXAMPLE FORM ONLY

TOTAL

CONTRACTOR’S DBE GOAL(3): PERCENT % OF BID AMOUNT §

1.0 DBE for the purpose of the certificate means a disadvantage business as defined by Special Provisions in the Proposal.
2.(@ If material is to be supplied the figure in this column shall not exceed 60% of the actual cost unless the material is manufactured by 2 DBE in which case
100% of the cost can be recorded.
3.@ The total DBE participation as a percentage of the total contract bid amount.
4. If the material is not supplied by a regular dealer as defined in 49 CFR 26.55(e}(2)(ii), the figure in this column @ shall include only a reasonable and customary fee or
commission for providing a bonafide service.
5. By fully completing and signing this bid form (Bid Form #12), the Contractor shall commit to use 2 DBE subcontractor(s) to meet the contract goal.
6. By submitting Bid Form #13, the Contractor shall submit written and signed confirmation from the DBE(s) that it is participating in the contract as provided in the prime
contractor’s commitment (Bid Form #12).

Authorized Signature Title
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Agency Division of Public Transit

REQ.P.O# PTR11054

BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, OVval Gonstruction Management, LLC
of P.O. Box 401  Charleston, WV 25322 . picinal, ana _Ohio Farmers Insurance

Company . Westfield Center, Ohio , & cofporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of ___
Chio with its principal office in the City of Westfield Center s Syrety, are held and fimly bound unto the State
of West Virginia, as Cbliges, in the penal sum of Five Percent of Total Amount Bid(g 5% ) for the payment of which,
well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, administrators, executfors, successors and assigns.

The Condition of the above obligation iz such that whereas the Principal has submitted o the Purchasing Section of the

Departrment of Administration a certain bid or proposal, attached hereto and made a part hereof, to snter into a contract in writing for
PTR11054 - Little Kanawha Bus - New Construction Bus Administrative and Maintenance Facility

Grantsville, WV

NOW THEREFORE,

(a} Ifsaid bid shall be rejected, or

() Ifsaid bid shall be accepted and the Principat shall enter into a contract in accordanse with the bid ar proposal sttached
hereta and shall fumish any other bonds and insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shall in all other respects perform the
agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwlise this obligation shalf remain in full
farce and effect, ltis expressly understood and agreed that the: liabiiity of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event,
excead the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surely and its bond shall be in no
way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obflgee may accept such bid, 2nd said Surety does hengby
waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Principat and Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such uf them as are corporstions

have caused their corporate seals to be affixed hereunto and these presents fo be signed by their proper officers, this
31st _day of__March L2011

Frincipal Corporate Seal Oval Construction Management, LLC
) .. ‘ > et 3

{(Mustbe P
Vice President)

MarnAGinG MEMBER.

(Titie)

Surety Corporate Seal Ohio Farmers Insurance Company
" {Name of Surety)

IMPORTANT ~ Surety exqcuting bonds must be licensed in West Virginia fo transact sfifety insurance. Ralsed corporate seais
must be affixed, @ power of attorney must be attached.



THIS PGWER OF ATTORNEY SUPERCEDES ANY PREVIOUS POWER BEARING THiS SAME
POWER # AND i1SSUED PRIOR TO 05/09/07, FOR ANY PERSON OR PERSQNS NAMED BELOW.

POWER NO. 4752402 00

General .

Power Westfield Insurance Co.

of Attorney Westfield National Insurance Co.
Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

CERTIFIED COPY Westfield Center, Ohio

Know AN Men by These Presents, That WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO
FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, corporations, hereinafter referred to individually as a “Company” and collactively as “Companies,” duly
organized and existing under the taws of the State of Ohlo, and having Its principal office in Westfield Centar, Medina County, Chio, do by these
presents make, constitute and appoint
A. L. STANCHINA, C. DAVID THOMAS, RICHARD L. HIGGINBOTHAR, ROSEANN B. DYE, BUNNIE MARIE PERRINE,

JEFFERY O'DELL, ROBIN M. HUBBARD-SHERROD, JOINTLY OR SEVERALLY

of CHARLESTON and State of WVits true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authaority hereby conferred in its name,
place and stead, io execute, acknowledge and dellver any and all bohds, recognizances, undertakings, or other instruments or coniracts of
suretyships =~ =~ = = = = = == = = - f e e s e s e m s s s m e e e e s s e s s s e e e e == s e A A ==

LIMITATION: THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY CANNOT BE USED TO EXECUTE NOTE GUARANTEE, MORTGAGE DEFICIENCY, MORTGAGE
GUARANTEE, OR BANK DEPOSITORY BONDS.

and to bind any of the Campanies thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds were signed by the President, sealed wlih the corporate
seaj of the applicable Company and duly attested by Its Secretary, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said Attorney(s)-In-Fact may do in
the prem/ses. Said appoiniment Is made under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of each of the
WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY:

"Be It Resolved, that the President, any Senler Executive, any Secretary or any Fldellty & Surety Operations Executive or other Executive shall
be and Is hereby vested with full power and authority fo appoint any one or more sultable persons as Attorney{sj-in-Fact to represent and act for
and on beha!f of the Company subject to the following provisions:

The Attorney-in-Fact. may be given full power and authority for and in the name of and on behalf of the Company, to execute, acknowledge and
daliver, any and all bonds, recocgnizances, contracts, agreements of indemnity and other conditional or cbligatory undertakings and any and all
notices and. documents canceling or terminating the Company’s liability thereunder, and any such Instruments s0 executed by any such
Attorney-in-Fact shall be as binding upen the Company as [f signed by the President and sealed and attested by the Corporate Secretary.”

“Be it Further Resolved, that the signature of any such designated person and the seal of the Company heretofore or hereafter afflxed to any
power of attorney or any certificate relating thereto by facsimile, and any power of attorney or certificate bearing facsimile signatures or facsimile
seal shall be valid and binding upen the Company with respect to any bonhd or undertaking to which it is attached.” (Each adopted at a mesting
held on February 8, 2000).

In Withess Whereof, WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATICNAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OMIO FARMERS INSURANCE
COMPANY have caused these presents to be signed by their Senior Executive and their corporate seals to be heretc affixed thls 08th . day of
MAY A.D., 2007 .

_“m-mlhm,. O T

Corporate s aWRAL", SURARRAL o, o WSUpe,  WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY
Sols ¢ }‘;‘---;-‘---’.'.’Sa-'% Speeiliss, .&35‘“:'0% WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
F8Y B S i S aRTERr e OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY
H-t gEﬁL -3 Wl izt Fax UMMIEREp
1l il bl SEAL R iet B|E 7 - .
B A B0 B aan S A
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State of Ohio el h"'muum“‘ peITTRL By,
County of Medina 55. Richard L. Kinnaird, Jr., Senior Executive
On this 09th  day of MAY A.D., 2607 , before me personally came Richard L. Kinnaird, Jr. to me known, whe, being by me duly

sworn, did depose and say, that he resides |n Medina, Ohio; that he Is Senior Executive of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD
NATICNAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, the companies described In and which executed the above
instrument; that he knows the seals of said Companies; that the seals affixed to said Instrument are such corporate seals; that they were so affixed

by order of the Boards of Directors of sald Companies; and that he signed his hame therato by ke order.
Motarial [
Seal SRBL : '
Affixed AV

William J. Kahelin, Ajforney at Law, Notary Public
My Commission Does Not Explre {Sec. 147.03 Ohio Revised Code)

State of Ohic
County of Medina s8.:

L, Frank A. Carrino, Secretary of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS
INSURANCE COMPANY, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing Is a true and cofrrect copy of a Power of Attorney, executed by sald
IComlpafnies, which is still in full foree and effect; and furthermore, the resclutions of the Boards of Direstors, set out in the Power of Atterney are
n full force and effect.

in Witness Whereof, | have hersunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies at Westfield Center, Ohio, this 31st day of

March AD, 2011
Wty aontiding,, T
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State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF K3aaw-\n5 , TO-WIT:

I, .)ames R.Caraew , AT , after being first duly sworn, depose and
state as follows:

1. I am an employee of ©uagl C‘ens-h-uc’hcn \-—\anaqcmqm-\- We ; and,
(Company Name)

2. I do hereby attest that ©uv3\ Gnstruchon Manaaemeat, LLG
(Company Nam%)

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

The above statements are sworn to under the penalty of perjury.

oual C‘an5¥ruchon Hanagmmen‘lﬂ LLC

{Company Name}

Title; _H Bﬂ3°\ AT Me mbe. ©

Date: Ma3cdA P, 2o

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this %15t day of Hzech 2ol

OFFICIAL SEAL [
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA )
NOTARY PUBLIC ¢

)
ERIC COFFEY {
OVAL CONSTRUCTION ) é@é @FF‘&L//
’ (Notary Pu;/tic)

g CHARLESTON, WV 25322

e My commission exp!res March 25, 2020
THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID IN ORDER TO
COMPLY WITH WV CODE PROVISIONS. FAILURE TO INCLUDE THE

AFFIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DISOUALIFICATION OF

THE BID.

Jan 2009
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STATE OF WEST VIRGIN!A
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